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Udq ERT gfad fHar orar g 6 Ionee e diew diukee fafices & dewil
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01. 31 AT 2022 P FAT 8T IY & QDI BT Ui, et o RUIc, Aiifded siberd i
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IR b ST & o | & qere Husel &1 22941 48 faHTd 23.11.2022 & FURITTAR
20.12.2022 (RIS <) B A & oIl § IecilRad Uad ATRT 31T Yol IR 10 Uferd &l <X 4
Y 2021—22 b [eTY STLTHTRAT DI AT & ST BT STFAIGH [T ST 2

IS fbetn] B FIYfFT Ud B &7 MERe o3+t 7 M7 URaa |9 sferar o=
HME & UTRT B BT 5TH BY—

qIR T ST 8 b euil ST 2013 P1 &1RT 394 & UGl & 3fciia +1H & ay
2021—22 @ of@l & IfHeET BRI B D 3fdherds HAH MUTel AT YU8 HHll, s
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ehhH H ATBI YT B I8 & G G (g &l Iaam IEd 2 |

1) RTOIST FAR YR, e, S e & siféaed it TAIRTeed & iz 122 (d1) &
UTIEITT & <Iehshd W TAhIRT UTKl PR X2 & UaH Yo: (Y T A1l I&d @ |

10. &0 garelral dred, e, S i & anfidded it gaIigeM & argess 122 (@) &
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ST BT M, 3T Y [THRT DI (<d AUS Bl 22741 I3 ST [31% 04.05.2022 BT 8 H FTH
@ Qe AUSe | Sl AT YIS, A BN ISR & I IR B AIH B Urael=l & =i
aifaRad fraered fFgad fbar T o1 | 7 ST M, Mg BN 39T &1 Feed 4 R SrRid Sl
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T A2 HAR JH1, (eI, ISR IR dI5T Yd Sifdds ITe YATONART AT STIYR Bl e
HUSH Bl 22691 93 I faAId 07.01.2022 BT §g H FH & e Aved H 57 Ges, FAR oiF, Fawd
RIS 1Y d16T Ud Sifdes Sedras] YATOfehRoT e, SR & RIF UR bl fAfFaH & Uraer=l &
3T SffaRe fFaeres Fgad fbar ar or | & 783 |aR g4i, (e, ISR sy 916l v Sfdd
Icared gATOMIRRYT HRAT SIIYR Bl a3 Ug WR RIS HFAl IR iR i & srafiadl &
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WA B AeE, B (Yu—1,/37Ye) [T SRIYR & Qe 1D U.2(3) /EHiV— 1/ YT /2017 SAYR
fa=TTe 21.04.2022 BT ST § A1 HegeT A& d, ISTAISH, B I+ U Tacd Al iR 84 arar &g
FY f9rT (TemafTe f39RT) & vemaie R oM e WISy HIURF, SIQR §RT a8 (Y
S @ e | MR BT T & | A 3fedeT Held, SIS DI ISTHA WR & ®Y § Alearerd &
SFTSIT WA T.A1 (1) 55 / 21999 i 30.11.2012 TG 07.12.2017 T o QR TG 317 Heclt T T
RISR W Hied HIUReA forfics I {5 S &1 srgHre yanfad 2 |
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el &1 ufadga
AT TSI,

i & Qe ToT ®f drarelidr (44T a1fie Ufdded Ud SH@ A1 31 A1E 2022 6 FHI
gY o av 2021—22 & Sfdferd ol &1 faavvr, Jenfe siwerd! o1 ufdded, gaH siveTdi grRI
SR T A= favgail @ UogeR URd <1 H U=TdT 81 381 2 |

01. 9% @ fa<h wfien—

(5. @l #)
O 99 2021—22 & fo<ig uRvmH 2021—22 2020—21

[EEa 27527.61 26692.37
I I 316.83 415.92
H 3 27844 .44 27108.29
H > 25401.63 25721.39
A /BN / (+) /() o770 fARIe A8 U &R ¥ d  (+) 2442.81 (+) 1386.90
fUsel v o1 3 / (Td) 53.05 25.63
AN/ (+) /() PR | gd (1) 2495.86 () 141253
TeISd: IR B UG 717.13 362.18
PR UTHld AM(+) /B (—) (+) 1778.73 +) 1050.35

Y 2021—22 H IMMIHR UG AT 1778.73 ARG SUY BT @M &1 Sl 71d a9 & ™9 1050.35 TG
DU ¥ 728.38 IR B SITQT © AT AiId ot T 9Y T & Alad ot 14,072.56 oIRG BT A
JGPY 15,778.60 IRT BT BT T =, ST 7T I8 3 FGierd o1 I 1,706.04 <TRI B 3feH B |

02. CITHIST

3 2T T 1 FavalT Yol U 759.28 TR UR 10 TIRIT Bl &% I 31 ATF 2022 Pl FATK §Y
i ¥ & oy 10 UfIRIdT &1 &R I WY 75.93 ARG ST R SATHIRT R I BT Il &, UR SATHIST
o ST &1 B9 _cl & | 9T §IRT o oAT1el B DU 75.93 SIIRd Ud AT1e &R 2g, I 9 &
AT BT AHRITGH aY 2021—22 & oIl H (a1 T & |

03. fa<ia &ia
31 #TE 2022 BT FATK gY O<I 99 & | &1 Yol &1 |red 9 UdR -
(B ol #)
RTGTRITT HXDX 633.00
113.93

31 12.35
HA AN 759.28
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T @1 Siheror AT BT 7T6 ozl Ausd ®f 13741 98 Sl [aHild 29 AT, 2001 Bl §g, H bl
AT T | fdeTor AR B TSH BT FHI—THI U Gevto far SIram & | fa<ia af 202021 # e
HUEH BT 22241 46 ST fQd 25 AT, 2021 BT s, H b&T0T WAL BT GG [HAT AT AT | a1
¥ sfavetor AR & FfeRad waw -

1. & BT XM, 3Yad, N faqrT

2. & W= e, ua M

3. il &9 g7 ¥, gad e afeg faw (@ra—1)
4

5

& AR 99, e
. & AR faerE, e

JpeToT AT B T O a9 2021—22 # feHTd 24.09.2021 TAT 30.03.2022 HI BT Tg Y |
focig a9 2021—22 ¥ G gRT fwefor AT B IURATT 30 TR o—

eI ARy & Tl BT 99

S0, 3 TabTel, ATAd, HIY [IHNT (26.06.2019 H 20.03.2022 Th)
1 BT M, AT, Y [I9TT (18.04.2022 H FR=R)

it STFa=a g, Ua=T <9d, (30.01.2019 W fFPR=R)

ST ©H g7 91, (08.04.2021 ¥ FR=R)

ST HWIARM A7 (28.12.2020 I FR=R)

SN ARG faeTs (28.12.2020 9 fAR=R)

05. o vHo IR0 wAfAfa

f"T @1 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee T 64 fAQ9Id AvSA &1 192d} 96&H I
&=l 23.12.2014 &1 gs, ¥ fdar 7r o7 | fa=Tg a¥ 2020—21 H Qe AvSH @ 222d1 d8 I
fQ=iTe 25 AT, 2021 BT g8, H Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @7 Y7o+ faaT 137 o1 |
g § Corporate Social Responsibility Committee @ feferRad ey 8:—

. Sl 29 g e, Sgad emae fed e (@a—1) SR
& AR 99, e R

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee &1 95 facita a9 2021—22 # Y& 93 &1 7T &Y, T
fa=T® 07.01.2022 BT I 778 oY | foxig 9 2021—22 # AW §RT Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee &1 IURI(T 39 UHR &—
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Corporate Social Reasonability Committee & &<l &1 AT

S10, 34 YPHI, MY, BT fd9HT (26.06.2019 H 20.03.2022 )

S STa=a 8, Ua=T 99Td, (30.01.2019 W fFAR=R)

ST ©H QT T, (08.04.2021 ¥ FFR=R)

S AIARM A1 (28.12.2020 F FR=R)

St ARG a9 (28.12.2020 W fAR=R)

06. Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee
f*RTH &1 Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee T TG+ QeI AUS Bl

19641 S T fa1d 22.09.2015 DT s, H ThAT AT AT | o7 | fa=TT a9 2019—20 H [ AUSHA B
2224} 95% ST fadte 25 A, 2021 Bl §3( H Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship
Committee T EFP'TB_*[ faaT I73T oI | 9H™ | Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship
Committee & ffeTRad e 8:—

. TI0, AT YBIeI, AR, B faamT
. ST B9 g1 I, Y S |fd o (1) RERS|
. 8l gar e ared, eerd q

fawig a9 2021—22 # Nomination, Remuneration & Stakeholders Relationship Committee 1 Th T
dG STURETI DRV §IRT 81 Bl ST Febl | ST fAiig ay § Sl PHHCT B d3b HR I S |

FHT AT 2013 BT €RT 134 & AT 37T AT IR 2 |
07. [Re® Avsd:—

qaA H Qe Avse H AR 1 9IRS ok (01.03.2022 9 FR=R) 31edel U OR M & | #A
S (g (30.01.2019 ¥ FR=R) Ya=r el & UG UR A & T &1 11 I, SMYad, FHiY
foIT (18.04.2022 | FR=R) fTT & QeI Ug WR oTRAA 7 | S9& A1 &1 STl &9 g1 9,
HYT 2 a9 (F—1), ISRATT TRBR (08.04.2021 H FR=R), 471 789 HAR a1, ez
RISTRRIT 1S9 15T U4 SIfddh IaTGH YATOINSHROT HRIT, STIQR (03.01.2022 ¥ FR=R), &1 9a+1 M
TSI, MY, AT A9, (20.04.2022 I FR=R), 21 GHe HAR S, &Y U, T
Arew e fafce (31.08.2022 | FR=R), Sfo wMf=1 HAR wMi, Mo R, TRAg UL,
JEIYR (25.03.2021 H FR=IR), Sfo Ul 4. 2grerd, e Red, rorens oY f[deafdenet, diarr
(12.052020 ¥ fAR=R), it AARM A1 (28.12.2020 ¥ FR=R), i AFRIST faeIg (28.12.2020
FR=R), 311 1079 HAR YRIT (28.12.2020 | FR=R) AT 1 FaT el 18T (28.12.2020 ¥ FR=R)
e & ug Wi 2 |
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ST0 31TH YhTe, AT, HiY OIRT (03.07.2019 H 01.03.2022 Th) edel UG UR ITA = | 10 31H
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(08.07.2021 ¥ 19.01.2022 T), ST HERTST T+, NI, SeATb! fTIRT, (06.01.2021 H 08.07.2021 T
AT 19.01.2022 | 20.04.2022 Th), 31 G, BAR oI, (e IR 19 161 Ud Sifdes Scarad
JHTONHROT AT, SR (01.03.2019 W 03.01.2022 Th), &1 fdIE BAR TS, 3fedel Taq U= ez,
-TeTel WIS BUNeA fAfics, (27.03.2015 ¥ 30.09.2021 Th), 21 AL HI 1, AT Faweiay,
T e BURTH AT (24.09.2019 ¥ 31.08.2022 Th), MQeId UG UR R 2 |

Id: fIS9rpl & PRIBIT ¥ S gRT ol I ¥eINT Ud ANiee & folv g=gare aom Us
arfaferRad wed B |

08. [IC9I®d AUESH Bl Job

9T Hued @I faxig 99 2021—22 H AR d8& &1 T8, ST faHd 08.07.2021, 02.09.2021, 29.09.2021
TAT 07.01.2022 BT BT T oY | fa<TT 99 2021—22 H AT gRT AP AvST BT SURAMT 50 THR
B

dJedl | SuRerfa
el & 9™ P

g.

AR ST GRS ok, (01.03.2022 W FR=R)

ST0 YD, AT, HIY fI¥IT, (26.06.2019 H 20.03.2022 TH)

$i STad (98, ve= Q9@ (02.01.2019 ¥ FR=R)

ST B9 8T 991, (08.04.2021 9§ FFR=TR)

1 3N AR, MY, IeTd! [T9RT, (08.07.2021 H 19.01.2022 Th)
1 HERTST XA+, 3MRYad, el fa9rT, (06.01.2021 H 08.07.2021 TdH
qAT 19.01.2022 H 20.04.2022 D)

31 A2 HAR J9], 3316 RSSOPCA (03.01.2022 ¥ FR=R)

£ G FAR oiF, e (01.03.2019 H 03.01.2022 Th)

1 f9Ie {AR Tire, Qe (27.03.2015 H 30.09.2021 Th)

I STILIY FHWI THI, 132 (24.09.2019 H 31.08.2022 Tqh)

Sfo o THo IRETad, MQed (12.05.2020 H fAR=R)

ST0 WM HAR AT, FQed (27.12.2017 H FR=R)

SN AR 391, e (28.12.2020 9 FR=GR)

s ARTST fae g, Meerd (28.12.2020 ¥ fAR=R)

11 RToTel HAR YT, (e (28.12.2020 W FR<R)

s T oflel ATed, Qerd (28.12.2020 9§ FR=R)
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09. Directors' Responsibility Statement:-
Interm of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:
In the preparation of the annual accounts, the application accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of the company for the year at the end of the financial year and of the profit
and loss of the company for the period;

The directors have proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of accounting records in
accordance with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to section 134(3)(a) and section 92(3) of the Act read with companies (Management
and Administration) Rules 2014, the link of annual return of the company in Form MGT-7 is:-
http://www.rajseeds.org/

. SECRETARIAL STATNDARD

The applicable Secretarial Statndards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to Meetings of the Board of
Directors and General Meetings respectively, have been duly followed by the company.

12. 9 &1 "d9re—

> JTER U4 gH1ord diel Scure-:—
I ay 2022—23 AT W 2022 H SR g YA 51 IcATE =il A~ Bl &
235564 fad. 41T ITUTGT Bq 27423 TaCIR & H e ded SN {6 T 7, s faog
14892 TICIR &F H qaTs g o | I YATUIARUT ERAT §RT SINT STATT Ut Bl AT
ShISAl W YT BIFT AV B | 31 91 T &7 B IR UR T 205300 . MR Ug yH1forg
ST SHTGA BIFT HHIAd 2 | fARI 99 2022—23 31=FId Y&l 2022—23 H AR T YATOTT 4151
I 2g A= Baal & 539075 a4, 15T TG B 28992 2ACIR H SR U FHIOTT diot
IATE B 3TacH ded SN [ T & | &1 Ao H rafed dedl &1 gfd gg gars sl SR
g |

> ISt g ArSHAr yarta—
TH.TH. g1 91T 119 AT & dgd Aol 99 2022—23 & 3T=id @I 2022 H 1674.10 T,
HIT UG AIS I DI 22722 FHUBT H [AART B AT THAT ST FabT & d &l 2022—23 H T,
S UHaTs. Ud TE.UA.UAYL IS 19 IS bl Udb |1 &R g [9aR0T d&d 15000 o, =1
19177 . Ud ST 140 T, Y SMYFITed gRT FRITRT R aciq | 1fdd A AfSd BuD! bl
oA IR T fIaReT S ) arTfad fhar ST e 2 |
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> B S&I | IMA:—
RISTAIEH @ 31efIF BT Sl & a9 2021—22 H R . 226.84 I DI I &S 2 |
> ST A R 31 |rd) Aierg -
01. SR H I IUTGA Ud fIU0 & # oA e dIed BN fofcs &
HE<aqol I 7 | T I[Oract & dI5il &1 e delM 7 FR=R TR © | 99 H
IS ITUTE 99T Td diot UfoRel+ &% # gfg 3 A gRT PRk 1 fhd SRR 7 |
02. 99 2022—23 H FHY HIFBT 4ol ScUTe BIIHH FiqdrsT ool H 753 2dc IR &3 H 7530
fod. gifora 11 SeuTed =g feram T 7 |
03. YOI dISil 1 o] GER B FTH §RT WRI% 2021 U &1 2021—22 H Iedriad
JETOTT TSl T SLATEL URIETOT Rardl T 2 | $99 Ufshal &l FR=R X@d g ay
2022—23 H ¥ I YAIOTA ST BT SIS S I SR |
> faura+ uq qosRor:
01. gad (@ 2022) # fTH BT 22 SHIFAT TG 5 101 fIRdR Bvg el 8 | e
Fof fAITI &1HaT 20.74 g fda. Ud HUSROT &79dT 10.21 @/g . gfras 2 |
02. dISill & IeUTeH Td fquur I gerdT o+ g Jod YR (PIeT), TR (STeHR)
IR (3TeldR), il Ud HaHvS] (STeArars) H 4ol IR Sl & 9a+ i
BT BRI Yol &1 FBT & | IRIR (3TeAaR), Tl Ud Ha-ve! (Srerrars) 9ot fawar
Deal IR T ATYAT BT BRI Uioharefi= € |
> fauur:
IR e AIed BUNeH fIfAce §RT SG Ud W% 2021 H 79996 fddee Ud <&l
2021—22 ¥ 342423 fddea dIGl &1 Ay AT 1T & | 59 UBR Bl 422419 fdaea 6l &1
e fomar a1 8 | WRI% 2022 # ST 84841 fddeer 911 fasha &1 gar 2 | J&Y 202223 #
T 257537 Tadcea dIG1 @ A @1 I 7 | IR e Hisd H1aReH fafcs wd
ST fIRT §RT {1 @1 AN & STAR SAYId U Aeariad fh @l & dIell &1 fquo
fepam Trr 2 | AT 2021—22 H S & 1223.90 fda. fAffhe vd g @ 400 fda. Mffdhe 95 o1
YT T T | WRI% 2021 H IIORT & 1874 T, TR & 399.76 fdar., Hrhell & 500 fard. ga {1
@ 2400 fag. & fAfafee 5 o emgfd @ 718 |
13. Al Ao
> fauur:
(1) froft &=
RS & dI6ll &1 USRI [BAHT Bl GHREd H & PV | dIa1 IH 1966 & T
AT 15T ST R B & 3iferde / Ufcrdeg fasbarst @ wu § fFyfad & uraem b ga g |
RIS o ATl 1 GHIOT 15T §R GRIST & ial H GIHdT | U 819 & AHel 9 [+ofl fashdrei
T AT AEBN] GRS BT oIS & fIhdl & 9 H e fHar T 8 | 399 oS &l
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fITor & 97 raar & AT 31 Rt & e gfte ¥ 31 HeTad Ud oo ¢ |

(@) GEdr &

AEHI AT I (. 9.TH.TH.) BT Y 31 J Afedh AT ST BT T {haT ST R8T © | FHv Y
faspy Teer) Ifafaal vd I8 Ao IEar] ARAA] o1 9 SUCTEl BT ST 8 | 59 A¥eqEl §RT
IS BT fAuore AT BT fhar SITar & | AedhRT Gl §RT 9ids # 39 iR 9 & 7
ERT U o ST 2 8 | a0 H QT &% UR diol FedN &5 & AT 9 A fhar e 2 |

(9) IR g491R:
1. o g1 a9 2021—22 ¥ TAR—YIR § AT R 3.25 9T w0 @ fhar 11 e |

2. TH gRT 9IS & TaR—UER & 3d7id 4ok, Tl hicey, URey, fovwe, fasmu= fifear,
Telad ST Ua Sagd Ueed, SIS Ua faham st anfe Ifafaferi 2 2.00 RS W &
goTc T UTaer= fhar T g |

AfSex gRT U Aadr, 3MRevT AT Yfded fewoft a1 sdiexer R 91 gRT
gediaver A1 feogof —

derfe sivedl &1 yfadad —
3ieherehl & Ufda # Sa[E TS AN R a2 HUee BT YR RIS "3 AR |
Secretarial Audit Report:-

Secretarial Audit Report # I35 T8 AR TR <9 Avsd & TR aRRMS g
3TI9R |

Independent Directors

ST AT 2013 BT GRT 149(6) & WaeHl & AJERVT H fawiig 99 2021—22 H
Independent Directors @1 fFIgfdd 1 SIIATS! YAt 2 | 39 e H al Wadd Fae! o
IS & HRIATET BT @ o SIS UK BRI BT IJAIGH (3D AUSH Bl d3d H TS
B gHI § AT HrIare! YAl |

Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

e fa<iir 9uf % U= CSR Policy R @d &1 ST dTell Gl RMMT U 8,99,909 / — T faxirg a
2021—22 H YTGITE &I 7§ CSR Policy TR & &1 SIM dTell RT3 9. 22,21,469 / — &I SIS
379 A @ YT CSR Policy IR & &1 ST dTell dget AT RTRT TUY 31,21,378 / — IUeTed o7 |
399 9 faxg 99 2021—22 # G Soad AeAG [Aemer, ST, fS7aT drewR &l faeneaa
¥ Arorgey AfRd AR 3= JATS BT AT B TAT JETHAISTD dcdi §IRT = JHAT
BF @ FRIEET B9 @ TR I S GReT 2q fA=er W CCTV Camera ST 1
15KW &7 U ek RIeH oM 8q 90 15 o @l IR U] Hxdls TS | S A1 &
fo=i™r a9 2021—22 H 2l BfUctad ISt NSier fRifdcarer, e o ffdbaarea &
JIATRAT BT TBAR BT Ud &3 B STl b Yo Sollol SUTel BRa & ford 7749 & CSR
Fund ¥ 3RUAIA I Y& LEPROSCOPIC SET INCLUDING BIPOLAR CAUTERY
MACHINE SUa®] HRAT Bl (e {6 7, fore! ST drTd 60 15 g T b bl
JF3 UL BRATS T | 39D ford Sad TIfbedrerd ol fS9H &1 3R I B0 10 IR O Bl
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f3 1T ST HRaTs TS o TAT AW VR Y 1,92,799 / — D Iad SUBRUT & fdol
QU] HRAM R A 9 2022—23 § <1 S gl & | 31 T BT Saq FAafhcdrera @
AT R %0 15 AT H 1 BUY 3,07,201 / — I g4 B ©, [STAD BRI S IR A CSR
Fund ¥ 98 88 € | $91 PR ORI a9 2021—22 7 | &1 ISTRM IASTDH 1 T TR s,
HTUTYR, qrSHR b FSforeer TR 79 @RieH wq | @1 IR | BU 10 1 T Bl 01
3R I HRarg T3 ofl, e ST ERT TG AT & ATHAR SId SUBRYT Bl (b
AT BUY 6,42,524 / — B 31Ts Y =T 99 I3 BT 3,57,476 / — Sd GIRT =919 BT drer o
TS 2, RoT® ST ) Iaa 1T I 357,476 / — 1 T & CSR Fund 5 3fg 88 © |

faxi™r a9 2020—21 H CSR Policy @ o JIf31 w0 8,99,909/- T Term fa<iig a¥ 2021—22 #
YTaeT= @1 T CSR Policy TR & &1 SIM dTell M3 %, 22,21,469 /— # dd #ff I9IRM
RIGTD I TG WY s, BATUYR, aTSHR gIRT WRIG! T f$foed R 799 & uwdrq
T8 BT diers TS 99 I3 DU 3,57,476 / — AT fA<IT a9 2021—22 Y HUALT ISTH A
fS1er fafhcarerd, AT $l Sueel dRar T ffhear SuHor 92 T 9y 111 $uY
3,07,201 / — & FHIANSI 94T CSR Policy & ol &I &1 ST aTedl TR w0 7,86,055/- 2
REI & QAT <IN Ty 2021—22 H (ST 1 e Aed Ay fAermerd, ST, fS7ell aredR &l CCTV
Camera ST TAT 15KW T Ueb HieR RIRH ST B 30 15 TG D I ardfdeh oARTd 15
ST ¥ B B R gl 2 1130 JAFTHT fIi a9 2022—23 H S0 CSR Policy & AR T
R ford) ST |

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE

COMPANIESACT,2013
The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.
CHANGES INNATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the financial
year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE

DATE OF BALANCE SHEETAND THE DATE OFAUDIT REPORT
No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the balance

sheet and the date of the audit report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/COURTS/

TRIBUNALS
The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the company are

as explained in the further sections of this annual report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO

THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS
The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with the

nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting, timely feedback on
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achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with policies, procedure, applicable
laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR

PERFORMANCE
There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.

DEPOSITS
During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type of

deposits of previous year is Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL
During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential rights,

any Sweat Equity Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

A) Conservation of Energy: Nil
B) Technology Absorption: Nil

C) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current financial

year.

LOANS,GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following guarantees in
compliance of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:-

Details in Form No AOC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or non-
arm length basis are NIL.

RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
company's businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A formal
enterprise wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the company and key risks will
now managed within unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business divisions and corporate
function will embrace risk management policy and guidelines, and make use of these in their
decisions making. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in the annual/strategic
business plans and in periodic management reviews. The risk management process in our multi-
business, multi-site operations, over the period of time will become embedded into the company's
business systems and processes, such that our responses to risks remain current and dynamic.
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29. KEYMANAGERIALPERSONNEL
AsofMarch 31,2022, the following were the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company as

per Section 2(51) and 203 of the Act:-

Name of the person Designation

Sh. Jaswant Singh Managing Director

Sh. Rakesh mamnani Company Secretary

During the year under review, there is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company.

POLICY ONNOMINATION & REMUNERATION

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on the
appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and the policy on remuneration of directors, KMP and other employees is
available on the website of the Company at http://www.rajseeds.org/.

INVESTOR EDUCATIONAND PROTECTION FUND -

Rs. 93,390/- was transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year for the financial year 2013-14.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory Auditors
to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Act and Rules framed
thereunder.

VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWERPOLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary vigil mechanism for
directors and employees in conformation with Section 177(9) of the Act, to report concerns about
unethical behaviour. The link of the Policy is http://www.rajseeds.org/.

34. Details of Remuneration to all the Directors:

Name of the Salary, Commission | Stock Pension | Sitting Fees | Notice
Director allowance, Option Paid period and
perquisites severance
and other fees
benefits

Sh. Jaswant 26,50,178
Singh
Sh. Dheeraj 86,000
Gujar

Sh. Sitaram
Saini

Sh. Momraj
Sh. Rajesh
Kumar Poonia
Sh. Suwa Lal
Yadav
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DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

During the year 2021-22, the Company had a duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee in

place as per Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition,
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the decision of the Supreme Court of India in the case of Vishakha and
others vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no. 666-70/1992]. The information required
under Section 21 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and
Redressal) Act, 2013 is provided below:

Committee formed as per Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
decision of the Supreme Court of India in the case of Vishakha and others
vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no. 666-70/1992]

No. of complaints received during the year

No. of complaints disposed of during the year

No. of cases pending for more than 90 days

No. of workshops or awareness programmes against sexual harassment
carried out

PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES

There is no employee in the Company whose particulars are required to be given under Rule 5(2) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

OTHER DISCLOSURES

There was no revision of financial statements and Board's Report of the Company during the year
underreview;

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company as on the date of this report;

No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the requirement to
disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the
financial year is not applicable;

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and

the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons
thereof. NIL

MR yg3=:
TRA WRPR, I TRGR, AL g6 17, IR 59 991 99 vd Sfde S wer,

sfosan, Ufaws d@ for. onfe @ Ui S97a adq WdiT Ud WRel & ol 3udh MQerd SRl 2 | did
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JUTEH HYD! e dIol fAbarsll Td 37 RT3l gIRT [FRH DI el Ui T 83fl, & forg 1
fRTHToT 3R UeRia &vd 2 | iR TRl g HwamRal gRT o= Ud wfed aRsm & f5d T
BTN BT AREAT B ¢ |

I‘ﬁé? & AvSA B SUCKISIN

W SRAYR (S ) GISIERED
fedTd: 23 AdwEN, 2022 9= fAeoe IECRIET
DIN 08383856 DIN 09011840

fewforar:—

1. Sl AR 936 H AT 814 3R 7d @ & BRI 8, d 370 I+ R 4o H AMAford 8l
T 7 o ford forelt fa &1 ufer gow fRigaa o Iad 2 | UfIgey & Sra & Iaw g
STfraTe eI 2 |

. gfaffe uRuz do& & MEiRa T9I I &H 48 GUC d BRI & Usiidd Brafed H ugd STl
ElERE
BT TR I o |

. R S & i & @rdl @ SRidG G B @R a8 & 398d 8, J oY @
o SO URATgell 4 @ 39 9 A1a a9 Yd drll & Usiiad driTerd IR UNd &Y, d1fd

el TR SR d8d B THT SUTE] HRIAT o T |

Fere Aved & QAR

WM SRR (Sa R¥R) (frar <™ 5)
fadTer: 23 TaHN, 2022 e faeae fevre
DIN 08383856 DIN 09011840
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR) ACTIVITIES 2021-22
[Pursuant to Section 134(3) (o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of
the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

A brief outline of the CSR Policy of the Company-

RSSCL's CSR policy shall be to ensure that CSR activities are not performed in isolation but that it
be skilfully and tied woven into the fabric of the company's business strategy for overall value
creation for all stakeholders. RSSCL believes that profitability must be complemented by a sense of
responsibility towards all stakeholders with a view to make a material, visible and lasting difference
to the lives of disadvantaged sections of the people, preferably in the immediate vicinity of the
company's offices but at the same time ensure widespread distribution of its CSR activities befitting
its status as a conscientious corporate citizen. The projects proposed to be undertaken may be in the
area of Education, Health care, Sustainable livelihood, Infrastructure development, espousing social
causes and Environmental protection etc.

Composition of the CSR Committee, number of meetings held on 07th January, 2022 during
the year;

Number of Number of meetings
meetings of CSR of CSR Committee
Committee held attended during the
during the year year
Dr. Om Prakash Chairman 01 01

Managing 01 01

Director
Smt. Hem Pushpa Director 01 01
Sharma

Sh. Sita Ram Saini Director 01 01
Sh. Momraj Vishnoi Director 01 01

Name of Director Designation

Sh. Jaswant Singh

Provide the web link where the Composition of the CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR

projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company-
http://www.rajseeds.org/CSRPolicy.pdf

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8- not applicable.

Average net profits for the three immediately preceding years: Rs.11,10,73,410/-
Two percent of the average net profit of the company as per section 135(5)- Rs.22,21,469/-

Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years.- Rs.8,99,909/-
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d) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial yearif any. N.A.
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)] Rs. 31,21,378/-

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)- Rs.
30,00,000/-

b) Amountspentin Administrative Overheads: N.A.

¢) Amountspent on Impact Assessment: Not applicable

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]. Rs.30,00,000/-

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Amount Total Amount Amount transferred to any fund specified
Spent for | transferred to Unspent | under Schedule VII as per second proviso
the CSR Account as per to sub-section (5) of section 135.
Financial sub-section (6) of
Year. (in section 135.
Rs.) Amount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
transfer Fund transfer
30,00,000/- - - The unspent amount of Rs. 1,21,378/ - isnot
transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub -
section (5) of section 135  of the Companies
Act, 2013 within a period of six months of the
expiry of the financial year.

f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

Sl. Particular Amount
No. (in Rs.)
€)) @) 3

(1) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub- | 22,21,469/-
section (5) of section 135

(2) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 30,00,000/-

(3) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(i1)-(1)] -

(4) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or -
activities of the previous Financial Years, if any

(5) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years -

[(iiD)-(iv)]

21
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7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SI. | Preceding | Amount Balance Amount | Amount Amount | Defici
No. | Financial | transferred | Amountin | Spentin | transferred to a remainin | ency,

Year(s) to unspent | Unspent the Fund as specified g to be if any
CSR CSR Financial | under Schedule VII | spent in
Account Account Year (in as per second succeedin
under sub - | under sub- | Rs) proviso to sub -lg
section (6) | section (6) section (5) of section | Financial
of section of section 135, if any Years (in
135 (in Rs.) | 135 (in Amount Date | Rs)
Rs.) (in Rs) of
Trans
fer
1. FY-1 - - - - 34,66,580 -
(2018-19)
2. FY-2 - - - - 58,79,401 -
(2019-20)
3. FY-3 - - 63,95,000 - 8,99,909 -
(2020-21)
8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No
If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired
Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:
SI. No. Short Pincode | Date | Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/
particulars of of the of CSR beneficiary of the registered
the property | property | creat amount owner
or asset(s) or asset(s) | ion spent
[including
complete
address and
location of
the property]
() 2 (&) (C)) (6)) ()
CSR Name | Residentia
Registratio 1 Address
n Number,
if any
N.A.

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal
Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the
immovable property as well as boundaries)
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Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as
per subsection (5) of section 135:
There was no suitable proposal for Corporate Social Responsibility for the Financial Year 2020-21.

Sd/- Sd/-
(Managing Director). (Chairman CSR Committee)

Date: 23-11-2022
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S. Monika e Associates 354, Mahaveer Nagar-1st
Company Secretaries Tonk Road, Jaipur-18
pery Email:monika.sabnani@gmail.com

Hand Phone : 07737688198

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited,
(CIN: U75132RJ1978SGC001781)

3" Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Bhagwan Das Road,
Jaipur - 302 005(Rajasthan)

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited having corporate
identity number U75132RJ1978SGC001781 (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing opinion thereon.

Based on our verification ofRajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited, (Company's) books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit. We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited for the financial year ended on 31.03.2022,
according to the provisions of:

The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder; (Not applicable
to the Company during the audit period)

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;(Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;(Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)
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S. Monika er Associates 354, Mahaveer Nagar-1st
Tonk Road, Jaipur-18

Email:monika.sabnani@gmail.com
Hand Phone : 07737688198

Company Secretaries

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ('SEBIAct'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
(Repealed w.e.f. 15" May, 2015) (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;(Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;(Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations); (Not applicable to the Company during the audit
period)

(k) The SeedsAct, 1966
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
0} Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange(s) (Not applicable to
the Company during the audit period)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observation:

1. The Board report for the financial year ended 31" March, 2021 did not include the annual report on
CSR activities as per the Annexure Il of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014
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and not disclose the remuneration policy relating to the remuneration of directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees and the evaluation criteria of independent directors. The disclosure on
unspent amount of Corporate social responsibility for the financial year 2020-21 was not made in the
board report for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021 in compliance of Section 134(3)(o) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

. As per the Provisions of second proviso of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts of Companies) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility)
Rules, 2014, the Company has not transferred the unspent amount for the financial year 2020-21 to a
Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year. The
CSR amount for the financial year 2021-22 could not be spent as on 31st March, 2022. Hence, The
Company is in non-compliance of CSR provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The composition of board is not in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, as the Company has not
appointed at least 2 independent directors in compliance of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 4 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. Due to the
non-appointment of independent directors, the meeting of the independent directors could not be held
during the audit period.

4. Asperthe provisions of Section 177 and 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Audit Committee and the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is not duly constituted as there is no independent director
appointed inthe Company.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that
took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were not sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the
meeting.

*Notice was not accompanied by attendance slip and a Proxy form with clear instructions for filling, stamping,
signing and/or depositing the Proxy form in accordance with the provision of Secretarial Standard 1 and
Secretarial standard 2.

**The minutes of Board Meetings, Committee meetings and general meetings is not stating the time of
conclusion of the meeting/s in accordance with the provision of Secretarial Standard 1 and Secretarial
standard 2.
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Company Secretaries

*** In the 43° Annual General Meeting held on 21" December, 2021, only 7 directors were present in the
meeting out of 11 directors and 4 directors were unable to attend the meeting but no reasons were explained
by the chairman in the meeting in compliance of secretarial standards. The minutes of the 43° Annual General
Meeting held on 21* December, 2021 is not stating the name of Company Secretary.

Maijority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of
the minutes.

We further report that:

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of
the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For S. Monika & Associates
Company Secretaries

ICSI Unique Code: S2017RJ541200
UDIN: A043105D002043279

Place: Jaipur
Date: 22.11.2022
sd/
Monika Sabnani
(Proprietor)
ACS 43105
CP No. 16549
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To,

The Members,

Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited,
(CIN: U75132RJ1978SGC001781)

3" Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Bhagwan Das Road,
Jaipur - 302 005 (Rajasthan)

Annexure-|

Ourreport of even date is to be read along with this letter:
1. The Company is a Government Company as defined under Section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013.

2. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Rajasthan State
Seeds Corporation Limited (the '‘Company') is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our examination was limited to the verification of records and procedures on test check basis for the
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

Maintenance of secretarial and other records of applicable laws is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. Our responsibility is to issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on the audit of the relevant
records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with explanations where so required.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to ensure
that correct facts as reflected in secretarial and other records produced to us. We believe that the
processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose of
issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and major events during the audit period.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S. Monika & Associates
Company Secretaries
ICSI Unique Code: S2017RJ541200
UDIN: A043105D002043279
Place: Jaipur
Date: 22.11.2022
sd/
Monika Sabnani
(Proprietor)
ACS 43105
CP No. 16549
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A IR BT TR
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I fvg AUl orm Mol & Aie Ser—23 & fawg dw@n—43 (@) 9 geri 3@ g |
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1.

2.

3.

g SITAR =T,/ ael I8 WId 8, foria o1y 89 gfte Ured o_ & ford UamaRd @ |
JATHD fAaR0T B & PRI [0 B AT T8 3 |

BT B GRT YRR ¥ &1 AT A1l BT ARV BT S @7 © | @it Ud b
JUTTell & STgAR R gRT sdeal &1 a1fie Rufe /3mfdie faaver &1 wiT o g1+
GTdT fAaRUT SHEAR AR Tl {637 7T 7 | Theel RATART & Jlfad Jedid el
frar war B | snaRe RaifdT & forg oy s1f= = /a1 /f& 701 & ST el
<Ife=T T8 fom & ofl ot foar 818 |

. I RGN AR BT SUR R AT BT fdhy fham Srdr © Ud f=rof) fasbdmsi & Sur

R &> T ATt B /IR WR FHAT RT TSl Bl ajfell DR §Y TaIgAR Wrai d
FARIG foar ST 2 |

. O] AF® 28 @ TINR 31.3.2022 BT DI AT FHRT SFRRUTH 81 & | Afasy # afe

DIg FHRT FFIINGA BH UR I AT 28 B AR STTARVT PR [oTdT SR |

. AT HITHSR. BHCT & FHET IET ST Y TR TAR AaID HRIATe] B ol

ST |

. Rarafd T wos 3 3. 2.60 RIS JBTTUT &3 H IUTE B folT HHT Bl IY 1995 H

QU] HRATAT AT AT | I I AIE 7.—3 H =T I & =<1 G2 T 7, ST b
RGR & §RT AN A S R 999 Gl &1 SIa |

FeTr—(31) Tad= afderor Rared
(i) = (xxi) TATHD fAaR0T B B HRYT fEwol oF SMaegdhdr e 2 |

A — (1) = 3fmeror Rure

qITHD fAaROT B9 & BROT fFeoqofl o JrraeardhdT el 2 |

e —(9) Wa= fdper Rare

g H=T—1 9 14 TAHS ([GaR0T 814 & RO fewell ST srawgepar 81 © |
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Reply of observations of Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2021-22 as follows:-

(1) to (v) being statement of facts needs no comments.

Point Wise reply of observations of secretarial auditor mentioned in its secretarial audit report in

point no vi:

01. The pointisnoted for compliance in the next financial Year.
02. The pointisnoted for compliance in the next financial Year.

03. The process for appointment of independent Director under Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 is under process. Hence, due to pendency of appointment of 2 Independent Directors, the

meeting of independent directors could not be held.

The pointis noted for compliance in the next financial Year.
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AT AT U8 BT Sii—2, @ife 9. Te—2—T, Tileed Uol¥, G A,
CIGK] SJCbISCC\H HI—¥DH, STIYR—302001, ISR

wWdad adWr WNigsl a1 Ruld

o™ sy e g fafies «© 9w
fo<hm faaron’ &1 d@radar ) Ruid

I ™I

EA IO e MIgd prune fotfiies (‘wraet) & faxirg faavon & siffese farar 2,
ST 31 A9 2022 A& dor4 e A & 3T A IR B &1 fJavo1 3R a¥ & forw A< yare
&1 faaRoT AT 81 7147 2 iR faxiig faavo &l Aie &rdr €, foras Agcyu! orm Hifeal oiR o
RGTHD STTFBNT BT AR A 2 |

TR I H 3R TARY T ! STFaHRI & TR 3R & AT 77 WIhroT & TR
SWRIFT G I WRAMH & AR WX IO A & TH1AT BT BlIedx, SURIGd fdwirg faawor
BT ST, 2013 §RT 3MATIH SIFHRI <d = Q1) emavae dia o 3iR 31 A 2022
B HF D AW B Reafcr v 539 fafdr &1 waarfiq 99 & fore 9@ o 3R Fde yare @ IR
IR H AR IR Whd olRdld [AGTdl & 30U T He! 3R [wet gieahor ad ¢ |

I I @ v 3R
g9 f=ferRad aretl & a7 3N d BRd & i—

. IRT A=A 5 (31) Ale G- H “HEdyYl ofr Ml 3R @rdl & fog Aed’” & Joid
@ R H YA 3IR SR ISl &l Hed 3Tl < ay & 30 U DI I Rerfa
Rure (fhe / 3Mithe) WR f[I9R & JR= ARTd AT TSR Hed Sl AT B 81 UR ST STl
2 | BT ORI 99 2021—22 H HHAT A Tl & HAIDHA & I I 30 3TacaR 2022 ST
A1 Rerfa Rard (e / sMfthe) e fear € St wral & oRkal A & ooy 9281 € | =Te],
FHRT & d8d AT %. 196.34 ARG A HH IV T & IR 99 & fo1Q (A Ua g=rd) |1 iy
%. 196.34 TG A HH ATV TR |

g B ST, 2013 @ IRT 143 (10) & dsd Ffdw i &A@l & AR
YT iffee faraT | 991 AFGT & d8q gANI RTRIRAT & 8RNI R & =i fdaxo
TN B JATTST & ford Siifeex @ RARTRAT # 1T afvid foam T © | 89 BFIAl &
WG SiffSex & Ol RA @ dIes 3PS ee Il gRT SR Afdd |fdr &

Af® JMaTTHAT & A1 7 Sl AT & Yrae=i IR g9a deq Fdl & deq o<
JMITIHATIIN 3R AR WfZdT & TR W fhar 7 |
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g 794 © b g9 O 3fifse wrey Ui fhd B, 9 89RI I @ folU YR Ue™ &xA &
forg Tt SR Sugad 2 |

3R A DECT Al

TR fHeT A d Al © ol SAR YRR ol I erafer & foxig faavol & gAR
oGl WRIET ¥ W Aeayol O | 39 Al B T ©U 9 A fJaxon & gaw fffse & e
HaIErT foham 13T o, 3R FARY I 991 H, 3iR &9 §1 A19all TR Udh AT 1 Y& 78] Hd ¢ |

SA701 & IITAR J= 3fifSe Aralt o RuIfés qra sidmeror Amel U+l IR R 81 aid
g Fifd I8 Th SRIAE U 2 | ETefifs, 79 fawiia Jaaqen & Hafda F=ferRad Ameal w°
€T MBI B T

. YT oRgT IRl 3R Wl & ford Al |, 40 Al F. A1 W 07 3iR 311, MR
YA, IR UTGIehd] GRET M, JgaM AR = qadd aqaiRAl iR acH
aRFUfEl & @ IR Wil & 3R Y oY & Hae ¢ |

. AEYUT o Aol IR @rdl & ford Al =1, 91 & WRT . 40 BT <% [o_aH Srggdi—111
24 AT 2021 BT ATARG <IaRN & ford Fenes fdar a1 o S f& dv =i &l fe@mn
STTHT 1T | ETeATfh HFIT & U MR fIaRvr Sueres T8l § |

. BT T Y R HEF UerEd THsl @l Aol & A1 dIGll @/ ShTs SRR B
AT BT AT BR IET B 3R Hifsds Hod — AR bl GAIAT (BT 99T Bael T ghbls |
TA DS BT AT B IAER R RIARNT BR I8 2 | 59 UHR DAl Bl AR
ATYEd R 1 B I Fab! |

. U B U Bddl Aol SIoRkl BT FAdg 9! & foTv Iwg A 8 3R wfse 9T dad
RGN TR ATEDR! B foTd DI ST Fhall © | I <&T AT & fh 99 & SR dfse ol
faeor faoh wiféai & forw i &1 77 B | BTatifds, Bu=0 7 fAoh SIeRl | Bise P R <
O TGS DI B |
“HEQUl ofdl Ml iR @1l & fofg” Ay & foly &7l & §RT AlC 4. 31 & URT

| W—Mzﬁwﬁwwa%m?@v?ﬂzwwﬁmwmw—zszﬁwgﬁ
BT TG ST © | oifeb HHEIT & §RT THRY Wiic 3R 3SR &1 8T+ 6l 8] &7 AT © |

. PURT AHINTG SRR & T § “AEdY0l oRkdl ARl iR @rdl R Aed’” &
AIe FAT—AT & URT . 38, HFIT =T BRI AT, 2013 BT I1RT 135 (5) B IITAR 1A
T. 22,21,469 / — B VMR & 10 graer= far 2 iR JuserR ffafera) & wweer o
If3 . 16,42,524 / — 3G9 T | HFIAT & U M1 3. 14,80,553 / — BT Y W B A I8
T 2, foRY &RT 135 & AR HFI1 AAFRA, 2013 B srggal—7 # ffdse sitgfa
ffer 7 YemiaRe fear S anfey o | s & 135 (6) Bretifd, wwT 1 [uiRa
HY AT & HIaR Y S [IR1 @ B W I8 T o S9! JAfSRgfed MY F werHaRe
&1 fam &, i fas awoeht 1fafas, 2013 & TR VAR UTaITH1 T ST e 2 |
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faavor 3R AR et UieTe oY Rure onfiel =81 2 |

I gadedt IR AN X1 3T STMBRT BT hadx gl drdl 3R g9 IMedra f=hy &
ford) Y WY DT e TS BRd T |

facia faaron & qiifee & Tdg §, gAR) SOTHERT 399 SITHGRI 6l UgHT © 31R UAT 6+
TR, fIaR & ([ R7 3= AR Yifdd vy I sl Ay fAaRon & |rer S=iTd 8
IT BHR 3N & SR UTT SHRT 9 AT 3TAAT Yhe BIdT 8 HIfdd w4 I el 81T |

Ife, g9 ST B fhaT 8, S9@ MR WR, 84 I8 Mspy Mdrerd 8 fh 59 3F SIHaRI
P A TET 2, 85 I a2 B RUIS AT 3D 2 | o9 Hey H gaR urg Ruld e
& foly B W 781 T |

facii faawon @ fag yee= & =g

PU B Qe Aed AfRATIH BT gRT 134 (5) # afvid Al B forg RTFER &, 39
I gaaedl &1 IR & Hay 9 S i Rerfq, s eeid 8iR du+l & Jddl vas
@ IR | eI SR et gfiespior < 2 | MR IR WRd § Wigd oi@id Rigidl &
AR, SMAFTIH BT &R 133 & o I @i AI-e! Aied |

9 FOTRIERT § DUl 1 Ul ! GReTl & o1y 3iR giamere] 3R 3= AIHaastl Bl
R+ 3R gaT & & oy Sifafm @ wae™i & IR Ui oi@idd Rebls &r
GG ¥ 2 B | 3 oraie st & @9 iR aae | ot &iiR A e
ST 3 iR fdeyul 2 iR gaia &nidRe faaia Faon &1 fesmgy, fharae &k
RERGT, S Sl Rebls @l FTddl AR Yoidr GHREd w1 & forg yardl <1 9 &M
IR I® Y, ST I faavor &1 T iR WA & fog Ui © S Uah el iR fosder
SCPIvT o © 3R AT & SHUANT A Jad BId ©, <o GIhErS! AT JE B HROT |

fIciiar fdaRol &I TIR S #, YGed HUH @ &FdT BT Mol d & oy R
fRIdT, FHCIHRT & wY H STRI W & foru fT=IeR BId1 8, i b r] gien 2, f=2icn 4
HAST Al 3R Gdh & Ferd ar & AR B SUART HIAT 54 ddb Jae= A1 Al

HUT DI THTGT B AT §G DR DI SGT Tal 9T © | FaTel, IT VAT R+ & fo1v I
IRdfad fAbey T8 2 |

v deol Budl & facia Ruifdr ufshar &1 <vavwg & forg ¥ TR 2 |
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facha faavon @& d@adar & foru aar wers o faeiRar

TART IGaTd 39 R H IfId SMearasT Urd &= ® o @ 9ol wu 9 facia faavor
HIfie gRIgeR | 9ad &, d1e graTEs! A1 JfS & BRUT IR Th 3ifsey 3 R IRy
B B ol [T gART 1T A1 A 2 | SR I 3MTeard &l U Iod WK T,
It g RS T2l & & THuus & SR fohar 1 ua <iffSe ghem Higg 8 W fasdl
AT & TS B BT AT QT | Tl SRITEST AT (S Sq~ 81 Febell © | ATl
ST & o FHY, 3R AfRTd wU U AT el AR, dl g1 Al aadadl & MR W)
SYANTEArsT @ nfde fAofar &1 yifad & @1 S1vem &1 o dadl | TAUed &
AR T AMSE & 9NT & HY H, BF ULIeR 0T ofd & iR IR AT H UelaR Hag Pl
Y R & | B9 1 g 3R FfS & BRor, Are 9 SRl & forg Sl 8, siffee
UfehdT T TSSITg BN 3R wTfad &Y, 3R S ATfSe Hedl bl Ui B il 89RI & &
T SR W& &_+ & oy v iR I 81 | graee e & yRuFRaSy 81+ arat
UEh W AH B, Fifd arRarEe! § Mellird, STesrol, STHaeia? g, Tofd aar=il, a1
3R FRIF0T BT NIRRT S 2MAeT BT Hawell © |

SRGT TReTT ufharet ol fESgT B & v eiffee & fore urafie araRe iz &
FHST YT B Sl URRITTAT H IUYa © | Bu=il AR, 2013 D gRT 143 (3) () &
ded, 89 39 910 IR 31T I Fad B+ & forv i TR 2 {5 &1 dusl & Uy v
3NaR® fawi f=1oT gorTet! ® 3iR 339 g @ <=1 & uRemes yHTaeiierdr |

STRINT B TS SRAThT AT B SUYIdT AR T gRT Y MY oiRdich= g1 3R
SEIH & Al & AR & YGeq & SUANT BT SUYa] & IMER W hy Habret 3R
g 3fifSe IRl & MR WR, T U ger a1 yRRUfa & awfd ois armf
JARFTAr HIS[E 2 Sl B Bl &HdT R HEYUl Hag STl Fabell & Sl Yep f2Iar i
favg 2| afe g1 ey Mared € & @13 armft siffReedr Jieig 2, aF &H srae oan
et &1 Rure H fAi fGaron § Geied Gerdl uR &1 JATh N BT 8191 AT I 549
TRE & YA AU &, AT SART 1T Bl AT B & o7 | FAR epy g9R ot
TRIeTh B RUIE B TG T U 3iffSc 18 TR MR 2 | gictid, afasy & g9 arel)
ge1ail a1 Refaat F wu=l & fidr &1 favar 9991 8 Ahd1 2 |

faccirr faavoT Sfafifed o < 8iik TeAmRi ufaffire & i et vRgfer ured v € |
BH I Al H, ST BT ATSTdg S50 3R FHY R Aeayul iifee Fshul & drer
I AR & AT HAT R &, o+ aRes =1 # $ig Ayl BH1 2nfie & i1 84
319 ST & SR U d € |

g9 S AN BT W) U 919 & A1 I TSI BRd & ol 897 Wadadl & deel
UTARTSE AT JTaeABTstl & ATl SuTel [T &, 3R 39 F+1 Rl iR 317 A4l &
1T FdTg B B foU T SART TId2IdT IR W8T BT & oI S A1 S bl ©,
3IR T8l o] 81, Heferd GRET UM | Al | RIS AN & ATl HaTg (6T |
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I & A1, §H S AHA! Bl [FEiRT B & Sl o q idfe & facii faaron e oar
olETT H Y 3ffdh A b U AR ST Y T YRIET & A & | B9 37U ey
@ RUIS § 9 AFCl &I 9UF 6HRd & oid db fb b A1 A9 aHel & IR |
AT YT IhRUT el HRal & IT 519 3= Goid URReIl 3, 89 I8 FeiRa #d 8
fo AT RUTE ¥ {2l A9l &1 HaR 81 [HaT ST =AMfeY i VAT B A RO
@1 AT YT BT | §H ARE H FAR & A & AT BT 3T |

IR BT AR ™S sragawarsii R Ruid

1. o1 & HoT IS (2013) BT ORT 143 DT SU—ERT (1) B HeH H IR IRBR GRT
SR fhY Y BUT (3fSex @1 Rurd) ammaen, 2020 (“3MER") & AR, §H < & QY &
30T 3 3R 4 H (S Al UR fdgRor STyl v |

. BYAT B AMNCRIT B AT B 1T &H 1 Ty FATIRAT 3R TCTHRON & AR UR, DU
JNRAFTTH, 2013 BT RT 143 (5) & A H WRA & HF® R ARTIET GIeTd gRT SIRI
forg g el wR R RUTE iger™d # <) 718 2 rg=gan 4l |

. AT 3 &RT 143 (3) B AR, g4 RUIE &d B & -

g 3 T Il SR TAIHROT Bl T Bl R U B S FAR S &
Il B fory BAR 19 iR fawar & forg smawaa o |

AR I H, BUYT §RT BT DI MeID YKIDbI Bl Serd G 4] deb @l Ty
<, I TT I YIID| Bl SHRN URIET I Yhe Bl o |

doi 2ie, oY 3R BT &1 93, IR 39 RUlE & gRT fNUeIv U Fahdl yarg
freaRoT T &) GADl & AT R |

AN 1T H, SR fawig faaver siffaH &7 o1 133 & d8d Afd< oaid
AT BT AU B ©, DUl & 7129 7 (I=aT) F7119,2014 & 1 IS

SATERLAAT AT & TR AXBRI B! Bl b A | DIUNT AHAT Db AT GIRT
STRI STYRIRTR 463 (3) f&Td 05.06.2015 AFRAIH BT &RT 164 (2) & UTGETT HFIAT
R SN el 8l & |

FHrAT oY faxig RaiféT wr erfaRe faxia f=on @ gafwar ik 559 dRe @
=N & HaTer o yvTaRiierar & dder §, g A H gAY 31T Rurd < |
AR RUIE uaieial IR U SRTHIg 1T I BRI & |
faoxir R ™ wot & onfdRe faxiia =1 @ uRares gwrasfiedn (@
JIAFTTA @1 GRT 197(16) @1 MATIHARIT & JTAR (BANI I A IR AR
SHRI & IR 3R FLIHR & AR AlfSex Bl RuIc H wnfier fby S
qTel =T AMEl & ey #, 3R AU Y WEaror & SR g9R oy, o gRT
3 fACerdT &l ¥ & SR faar a1 aiRsified S1fSf~s & &IRT 197 & UTaer=1
@ ATAR T |

(B)  ®u & Siffee M (3lifse TS 2iifSeR) M, 2014 & AR 31T A & Hael
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KEXIKICRIE]] |9 Arg Hon & A1 Hrom SIGINGESE KNEOAKE EING IR
BRI gRoveed (fa<) REIERED [RERED PEECRE NG ey
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 09011840 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 09657457
= ffY @1 TR Ha gurd ufieeT & sraniE
Tk MUTS T QU T
IS AHSTTH FRN No. 002803C
g /—
(@Y Tm) ArTR
T SR TATA. 7. 079224
faeia © 23.11.2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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O

Tife ufdae 2021-22

oY We gy s fafics

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

31 A4 2022 BT T q§ B Y A—eIY @@r

faaor Ae . 31 91d 2022 BY 31 9 2021 BY
7 o § [k
1. forameit & Y=y () 15 27,527.61 26,692.37
2 Rk 16 316.83 415.92
3 B A (142) 27,844.44 27,108.29
4 g
(@) FeRaa @ua & dArTa - -
@) wie g B B 179 17,455.03 23,012.55
(@) oot #ret, @ e SR @R @ Wie # 9gaa 179 2,514.13 -2,530.05
() HHaRY INfbe @ 18 1,715.22 1,593.70
(@) fo=fra amTa 19 317.58 540.65
[) B SR aReier @ 9% 256.73 246.50
EREE] 20 3,142.94 2,858.04
T g 25,401.63 25,721.39
5 A IREEF R, I e Wg, e, 2aw ¥ 7 @A) (3—4) 2,442.81 1,386.90
6 IR 7 - _
7 = / (81F%) o9 faftre A7 ok = ¥ @ (5-6) 2,442.81 1,386.90
8 = fafire w1
9 | wmi/ (@) P W O (7-8) 2,442.81 1,386.90
10 s af @ i / (e77) 19 (iii) 53.05 25.63
1 @ / (§1) =re, fraret ¥ (09—10) 2,495.86 1,412.53
12| ex@d
(o7) AT A BT WX 726.00 305.00
(@) fose af &1 ax - B
(@) Swe T 21 -8.87 57.18
13 T/ (1) are fraret @ (12 i+12ii+12iii) 1,778.73 1,050.35
14| areTe, Reand
) [ ot/ (e sraref fbarell & (@ 7d)
(ii) F9d / (@1F) wwfEl & AR 9 /s bl & ifil &
Seeie
(i) | R/ (areTd) W @ srare] el &
(o1) T Tfafaferl sraTey, fpaatt |
@) o/ (&11%) IwaRedt & ey I IRl 1 dcam<
15 o / (81 rare], Tl < (14(7) + 14(ii) + 14(iii))
o fpard
16| <M/ (@) 3 B /A (13-15) 1,778.73 1,050.35
| o ufsier (. 234.05 TAF)
(o) Tt
=T, fobarg 234.05 138.21
g fpary 234.05 138.21
(6) SEeges
EICSERIN 234.05 138.21
g fharg 234.05 138.21
17 | & ufosie (@ Rl w=1 3 sied §R) ©. 234.05 TS
(@) 7
1], foramy 234.05 138.21
g fbary 234.05 138.21
(3) SEIRS
1], foramy 234.05 138.21
ESAERIN 234.05 138.21
HEAQY] ST (el T v fewrorat 23
i Red<l 7 i @ MR | @ W & 58 W
8/— g/— g/~ /- 8/— g8/—
KEXIKICRIE]] 1 Ag W & A1 Hrom SIGINGESE KNEOAKE EING IR
BRI gRoveed (fa<) REIERED [RERED PEECRE NG ey
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 09011840 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 09657457
S Y @ TAR Hel e grd ufaeT & ot
Tk MUTS T QU T
IS AHSTTH FRN No. 002803C
8./—
(e ) ArfieR
T SR TA.TA. H. 079224
oA : 23.11.2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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Tife ufdae 2021-22

W@E?ﬁ?{ﬂwﬁ?ﬁﬁlﬁé@

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

31 9, 2022 P GG 9§ P foQ TP yaE f{ERT =

faawor 2021—22 2020—21
ol z arEl o
(@) aRETe UishaT | FHg 9dis
Y€ M PR UG JAMRT 78 & 4 2,495.86 1,412.53
FIkil 256.73 246.50
AP MRIBR W / /AT AT sl ay @ 3.24 64.45
2/ MRS qae fUse a¥ & - -
ol 3 25.00 27.04
1ot Td faxfia e 317.58 540.65
gad FOT AUfTRad 68.91 11.08
g ay | §HERIT STy
srdeiel Yol uRad & qd aRerer o 3,117.32 224817
fafay ¢RI # (@QIARY) /T -1,128.89 1,511.29
ih H (F3IR)) /Hera) 2,327.67 -2,628.99
FT UG 1A H (SQIa)) / Teras) 2,232.91 434323
AMUR TG 3 SIAN H§ eIl / (Tckas) 2,316.11 -3,820.25
aREred ¥ THE ST 4,232.90 1,653.45
PRI BT A 305.00 315.00
Qﬁ%n?ﬁ ufsha ¥ gg Tae (3) 3,927.90 1,338.45
@) R ufsar | T@ Yo
Yers gRwREat &1 Y -17.50 333.54
q BT TN Y - -135.83
s gRTHRET & g | - -
:ﬁ? Tifcgd # q@Iasl / (reras) 48.30 -88.65
25.00 27.04
ﬁﬁ'ﬂ‘lﬁﬁ ufshar & gg T (9) 55.80 -530.98
i ufsan & gg Toe &1 SwRT @)
3ier goi 1 uife - 0.00
BN UCIE] -75.65 92.16
TS BT AT 317.58 -540.65
I9q 9 TH% ® 9F i gE e/ (@) (W) -393.23 -632.81
qHq Q4 AHa D GAF A Yg eI/ (FdT) (@He+d) 3,590.47 174.66
T B U H THe Y4 THE @ GHN AP U9 99 AW 1,869.47 1,694.81
9§ & 39 § TP U4 THT P G P4 U9 §F A9 5,459.94 1,869.47

Alc— HE UG AP & AN A YA 8l gl . 7.84 /— @G (qd 991 H 7.56 /—
dE) |WUEY @i H dfwfed € o & $ & U S & for’

. 099/~ o@ (@@ a¥ # AR %. 099 /—

TIRG) ATIeT DI I3 AT 3R

SECCIGHES
8/— 8/— g/~ /- 8/— 8/—
KEXIKICRIE]] 1 Ag W & A1 Hrom SIGINGESE KNEOAKE EING IR
BRI gRoveed (fa<) REIERED [RERED PEECRE NG ey
M.No. F8834 DIN No. 09011840 DIN No. 08383856  DIN No. 09657457
S Y @ TAR Hel e grd ufaeT & ot
Tk MUTS T QU T
IS AHSTTH FRN No. 002803C
8./—
(e ) ArfieR
T SR TATA. . 079224
faeia © 23.11.2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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[7)
W

i

Tife ufdae 2021-22

A 1 sfEreh
z ol |
faa=or URM™S oY Sifed BEi] s~ Ay
Srferaa qoft:
3900000 AT ¥ UA% 100 I 3,900.00 3,900.00
100000 fFH &fer gd 100 Hu 100.00 100.00
forff o
849543 ATRI 33 YAH 100 U 849.54 849.54
Jfe iR gof uew goh
759976 TR 3f UAH 100 YUY 759.98 759.98
TSy IHIAT AT AR 0.69 0.69
T 759.29 759.29
* H/ET | R 875 (qF a9 B 875) W i W
(it o et 31 9 2022 BY 31 W 2021 BY
JREr - e @Y weE : et @Y we=r c
e (= ) 3 ot (i #) R et
Rk
99 & YR H BRI 37T 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
ferifae afer & af & <Re - B )
qY¥ B =T H IHTAT A 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
115 al a S:
qf & YR H gprar 3
ferffae afer & af & SRM
9§ & g H IR A
(1) 5 uferea & e TRl @1 =A@
5 yfcrerd & e sfRrenRal & AW i & o o3 § A e e 7
.4 39 enfiRal & T el & G uforered 3@ &
1 ISR 9T ERAR b IR 6.33 83.37%
2 TR dioT (9 93 facetl 1.14 15.00%
7.47 98.37%

(II) 99 39 R J¥HR vg ufawr

e &Yl R SR Td uRie S @ U W 3w i & o Sifhd e 100 &, URY e @Y ¥ e v sifiew 3 1 U@ siveRe
iy 3fe & oY U@ dic & R A § | 9T il B RS Harae Aved & gRT UG Ay AN aifffes WReT |1 ¥ SfeMReT &
IFHIET D TEd, IFART A D AT, HHUN D T7 3 B Ry § Ay wrufeaat § 4 590 o aiRa | siel Y Wem vd gerh

IR B U F I T B ARG ¥
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i

Tife ufdae 2021-22

e 2 aRfEE A o ey

faa=or 31 914 2022 BT 31 914 2021 DI
@l § ? ol §
(1) Uoh am=fara e
UR™® I 0.45 0.45
SI: tfaRad af & <R
TRl SUANT /=R 9§ & SR - -
feas 9y 0.45 0.45
@) 9= IRfa AR
UR™S I 0.17 0.17
AT /B BT 9ad BT RIFIR0T
Her: SYANT /=R 9§ © SR
CIpR i< ERCIN]
= . ]
fsaw 9w 017 0.17
@) Taa/ (@) o™ & g1 g §
URM™® AW 14,071.94 13,033.07
SN o™/ (@11W) a9 & ford 1,778.73 1,050.35
HTR © ATHR AN g4 a9l Bl - 1.29
SIS 3R Rwpvs /&1fdrp wraem= Rew §@ oo ast &1 3.24 65.74
e : Mg JTERAT BT AT e © ford uRafad 75.93 75.93
MY TR AR -
arfeas 9w 15,777.98 14,071.94
N7 15,778.60 14,072.56
AT 3 3 Adbeid qhE
faa—or 31 AT 2022 P 31 ATE 2021 B
z o ¥ T orEl H
(i) BN fveT & S 18.14 18.14
(i) o o= &3 =g Rardfd wvs 260.00 260.00
(iii) ¥re 9% =g RaafdT wvs 8.62 8.62
(iv) =11 & forg oMeR (ferferem #) 1,613.85 1,613.85
(V) T o i1 & faws < &w 10.97 10.97
(vi) fafdy oFeR a1 & forg 0.54 0.54
AT 1,912.12 1,912.12
e 4 NPT TG
faa=or 31 91 2022 BT 31 91 2021 DI
FdrEl H 7 orar o
@) T B M B fog wraem™
(i) gu I=gET WM B UrEaE 48.33 29.62
(i) araeTeT THAT HROT TG TR 41.53 11.94
I 89.86 41.56
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[7)
W

i

Tife ufdae 2021-22

dIc 5 IUPTT Fo

faa=or 31 A" 2022 BT 31 HT™ 2021 B
7 ol # 7 @/
(@) TPs W™ 1,102.88
ERORNGI AR Il TR YAd aftfd Tt yerR @1 <afd,
SR g YBH B 3ATe) (@ W)
T - 1,102.88
e 6 RS A
fAa=or 31 919 2022 BY 31 |19 2021 B
? ol ¥ ? orEt A
ARG SFard
(i) wrer & forg fafder oFeR 1,209.35 2,983.76
T 1,209.35 2,983.76
e 7 37 =9 TS
faaxor 31 914 2022 BY 31 |19 2021 B
7 orEl # 7 orar ¥
(i) YeTaT FE g AT 7.84 7.56
(i) 3 A ARy
() @at & fou fafay omerR 995.73 253.13
(ii) 3 @ forw fafay oFeR 866.36 844.99
(iii) Yoirra A1t & forg fafdy oFeR 21.42 21.26
(iv) orea T 438.28 451.39
(v) 3ra =1l 249.67 249.67
(Vi) IRPR BT o=l A7 3gEA 1,064.34 1,183.73
(Vil) =0 Faex IS B AT AFEH - 136.27
(viii) WER & 9T Td 3 B fIeg 14.98 14.69
(ix) 95T IUTEH! BT ST AT 281.68 141.46
(x) fafde <ASRI &1 991 AW 807.56 892.07
(xi) St smyfamel, Frgacsd Ud oid fagmdrel @t 719.60 11537
ST S
(xii) sramTa M e (B 3rgam) 694.25 694.25
(xiil) ¥eT® ®r
QIR aree A T 8.37 8.57
N 6,170.08 5,614.41
AT 8 YDA WG
faavor 31 A9 2022 B 31 919 2021 Bl
: orEl § z orEr o
(=1) wraem=
(i) smga= Bg w@e™ 726.00 305.00
(i) I <mTer v @R =g SRarfad dre 75.93 75.93
(iiil) A gHaR. B UTEEE 14.81 9.02
(iv) Sga =91 g U= 6.81 6.81
T 823.55 396.76
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|8 1kl lkdp] jolb RM8 DIADIK 00} dh Rk b bd B —/000'S & I (M) 20

|8 Lol loey| joln R Glub| b k2 b hits GLA lulale I RIS 2h Wyheld fle bR 30 kbUs b Wiheld 190 K2 RIS 2 bU» & I bl (1) 24

|2 1kl lkp) ol B flla) DIl kalblb (b Al [Pl (@ kahdD hbMIth ¢ binlplbb ¢ 23D B2 |1kl lkD| blkk b IBR & 91—SL0Z kb

I LJI2 i@ kb bipb) JPbbR Mie kI b b ¢ bliK |2 Ikl 1kY bie Ik 9961 hkkgjle lahd AIX Mbbie & bapld bylkl 13 R R3h @) 130 Mo Muie b k%
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05°9vZ £1'952 DieJs:h £ [lelkds) ADIER BIRINREIRE M BIB
05'9vZ €957 abbie @ lo 6 21k ah [RRmB PR A © kb LRIREILE Mo RIS
k Blb kBl
BB Dubh b Dubh
1 1202 ik L€ 1 2202 plis L€ lodbb)}
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R T Hgd BruveH foffics Tﬂ % aifies uftae 2021-22
e 10 el
oo 31 919 2022 BT 31 919 2021 DI
: arEl H : orEl ¥
(of) TP T 3,092.21 4,643.26
@) MR T ol 4o 566.54 727.14
(4) g1 IAMPR T AU Il 217.71 1,019.79
@) I 91 wa faenfaa 9 28.59 28.99
(@) &3
R) faumrg=, e va Ui arm 846.46 660.01
(@) uRag=eie |l
IRT 4,751.51 7,079.19
e 11 ARS it
faaRor 31 |19 2022 BT 31 AT 2021 BT
7 oral § @l ¥
JUIRS UKl 9hrT S BT YA & folg 6 A8 4 3Mfdd W)
IR 2 |
}ferd, s "9 T
IRferd, o8 79
6 ATE A BH & ford 2,333.72 1,230.47
6 ATE 9 31ftd & ford 587.64 540.47
<gd 1,820.18 1,841.71
4,741.54 3,612.65
Tergd ARG Wiaa & forg graem 1,098.90 1,011.90
IRT 3,642.64 2,600.75
e 12 %% 3R THg T
faaRor 31 A9 2022 BT 31 AT 2021 BV
: aral H : orEl §
(31) TR AdbS 0.68 0.61
@) 99 9B B U
(i) =meg @ H 877.07 1,760.31
(i) Ths ARG AT @i 4,327.36 -
(iil) Hugor @ # 0.99 0.99
(@) sTIFe @l §
3FUS SATHIRT Wl 7.84 7.56
(]) uRaEARIA R (HIC~) 246.00 100.00
IRT 5,459.94 1,869.47

(i) Y BT & U — I FIRADS Wl H AMARTT T. 7.84 /— G (31 A1 2021 BT . 7.56 /— @) Sl Bl

RUeRATT W) s T |
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R T Hgd BruveH foffics aifies uftae 2021-22

i

AT 13 AP FoT TG AR

faRor 31 T 2022 B 31 T 2021 B
3 orar | zarE A
(@1) 951 ScurED! B Afim 3,197.52 5,058.50
Tersy : M & ford uraum= 113.18 131.28
3,084.34 4,927.22
(@) wfcngfer
AR & U 18.10 18.00
18.10 18.00
(%) et 2ra—arfE, @ A T 34.02 72.84
34.02 72.84
(@) gdea @g—aRfEd, 3w W T
AR ST 5 a0 a9 TV '
(i) TRPR A qel AFY I 4,718.00 5,590.26
(ii) 1 AR 317.07 261.23
(iii) <. <. T4 21.66 5.64
(iv) TIEHROT B I ST 4.97 5.80
(v) BT YARIT AT & SRIIT STa 523.86 -
(V) STIER el I 213.92 213.38
5,799.48 6,076.31
®) fafdy oFeR Sfae Aw
IRfE, 3w 7 T 31.81 27.85
31.81 27.85
(@) = A/ agelt A
IRfE, 3w 7 398.24 510.57
B 9,365.99 11,632.79
AT 14 I a1, Twfort
faawor 31 A9 2022 B 31 AT 2021 B
3 orEr A 7 arE A
(d) I B T/ A A 90.84 38.86
] 90.84 38.86
Me 15 I fpamet &
faawor 31 A9 2022 B 31 AT 2021 B
Z el | z ol §
TR A A :
() wrfora e 17,845.85 19,385.35
(ii) MR TG Yo dial 1,619.77 2,187.89
(iil) ©% ) i
(iv) e et 2,993.25 1,607.89
(v) fauor e/ 2,791.46 1,345.78
(vi) UA.0%.09.0H. 3 2,277.28 2,165.46
TR 27,527.61 26,692.37
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A 16 I AT

fRra=or 31 A9 2022 BT 31 A1 2021 BT
: orEl ¥ z oraEl A
(31) =T & M (YR Are (i) ) 25.00 27.04
(@) 3T A JMMRFST 3 RwR Are (ii) =) 291.83 388.88
JNT 316.83 415.92
e (i)
Ra=or 31 AT 2022 DI 31 AT 2021 BT
ol | ? ol ®
S 9§ I qfAfer:
YT @ A -
Tad Wl ) 21.53 25.91
BHHIRT KT TR T . 0.04
I AT 3.47 1.09
JRT —=TST AT 25.00 27.04
e (i)
faRor 31 99 2022 BT 31 919 2021 B
7 : oarEl §
g A IRfET g ftafer:
BT W 3 226.85 207.60
NI 14.39 54.41
IIHATD BIF 0.45 1.23
3=y et 20.80 46.43
S d% SR BT TR 17.85 71.62
s 9l @1 Ao 11.49 7.59
A A A SATIRST A 291.83 388.88
AT 17 A AURS q1dd B 5y
Ra=or 31 AT 2022 DI 31 AT 2021 PV
: orEl ¥ ? ol o
YHITT ST 17,614.69 24,362.25
3 9 94.13 171.60
YR U Yol diof 1,987.86 2,765.04
ERikCE] 2.81 15.01
HElRY : I & oy e (2,244.46) (4,301.35)
JRT 17,455.03 23,012.55

55




R T Hgd BruveH foffics

O
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e 17 3 gof are, & woIfiel= ok @R @ wie # 95

fa=or 31 ¥ 2022 BT 31 91 2021 BT
? ol | ? orE o
I 99 B I H 3,905.04 6,419.17
THE a9 b YR H 6,419.17 3,889.12
Je (sed)/ "ed 2,514.13 (2,530.05)
e 18 HHaRAl sfAafbe @
faror 31 9™ 2022 &I 31 AT 2021 BT
z oraEl | &Iiclk|
ERERCES 1,373.56 1,319.52
U9 3o 34.14 21.97
ferfrcar @t 26.99 48.31
frfrcar Jred @Iy § 33 <= 2.15 1.71
uf3eror v a9+ - 0.28
IGESSECE] 0.92 0.38
Tdl. a1Tg AL gu UYL 77.80 41.21
T &1 vfasg A & sreie= 112.94 113.83
J[AHIT DB CGIDHRIT 60.78 19.27
HHATRAT BT U T 11.58 9.91
Th JAPIN 10.29 7.11
Ureare ¥ HHEaIRA B 1.39 213
T IANTeE 1.15 4.69
HAATRAT BT SUSR 1.03 3.04
HATH IS ARG 0.50 0.34
InT 1,715.22 1,593.70
e 19 foxig @
faror 31 AT 2022 &I 31 AT™ 2021 BT
z ol | z orEl o
(@1) =T @E:
i) =RU W 317.58 540.65
T 317.58 540.65
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e 19 (1)
faaRor 31 919 2022 ®I 31 919 2021 9T
: orat # : @l #
(i) ormerdl BT Y AfHfd (e offs |fdw <o gge
miSe, STal o))
THEh] PI— e~ AHET0T 1.30 1.30
PR FHRT AT b forg 0.65 0.65
@l B YR T SISl 2.67 2.40
T 4.62 4.35
(iii) Aroa T &1 QAR (@)
fiee af @ @d
(i) BUSfelT Ud STRAUICe - 1.02
(ii) == 0.49 0.35
(iii) DA 0.27
(iv) TRIETOT Yoeh - 0.05
(v) S SHIR BT I 0.60 -
VESEIRERIE] 0.23 -
(vii) JenTfeieh JbTaT—S4IYH 0.10 -
(viii) Eb‘RﬁFRI 2p 0.02 0.02
JIT 1.44 1.71
o a9 @ Mg
(1) a1fSr® waem Rest 9@ 54.49 27.30
(ii) gUsfelRT Ud graurce™ 0.04
(i) =149 - -
IRT 54.49 27.34
< (53.05) (25.63)
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R T Hgd BruveH foffics Q’%‘w aifies uftae 2021-22
e 20 3 G
faaor 31 9T 2022 Bl 31 9Tl 2021 Bl
: drEl A o #
AP Td HHD SHARI Bl HGIGY 601.26 621.47
faeme g siterg o 87.37 88.38
faema gaq 4fheT ARl &1 SuMET 639.67 593.34
HIA B FRAAT (T 3G @1 71.73 49.95
TRIETOT TaH YATONHROT 242.08 188.75
fasTelt @ i 92.41 101.11
BN Gd 5.99 -
I @ (el & @9 ud fafes o awfora) 30.25 27.17
TP, IR YIH TellhI| 7.19 8.95
[EEIRE] 52.90 82.26
Cicl 49.70 37.98
Qi Qaq UiehTy 0.72 0.74
fT Y 9 <X 14.36 15.58
EEINGE 4.43 2.98
el BT I 4.62 4.35
WIS Tedh 2.38 1.82
0T aq REGIRSIGE 18.54 16.33
[ENGIECRIE] 2.75 1.55
R QaH IRETT (317) 67.57 66.90
qre=l B FREAT TaH AIRETT 65.90 61.26
USILUA. Qg 399 /4T &g 9.63 3.06
BT Y 69.46 17.53
e R wovs § fere™ 15.19 15.19
GReT yevl Y 209.03 188.03
JMIRD IADHET0T Yo 4.36 3.57
AP =TT I YRR Yob 42.73 14.01
W YE3R. ¥ rieE 22.21 14.15
SHhaR Bl YA (RIINeR /S8R / FERID) 79.86 57.07
I &1 IRdeH, SRS, TS e 355.66 273.03
HUSRY] 193.19 227.49
HaEE Taq YAR g 3.26 10.74
arfagfd 5.33 -
d6 TR 2.30 1.22
qgHA AT I H & - 51.00
fafay <RI Td F0T Ta A &1 TRe gad kU1 UfRad &
HRH T 3 S 3 68.91 11.08
IRT 3,142.94 2,858.04
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[7)
W

R T Hgd BruveH foffics

i

Tife ufdae 2021-22

A 21 B <o (S1fid) /|a=ufky

faa=or 31 919 2022 DI 31 919 2021 DI
: @l ¥ : ol o
AT SWe BN (QIA) GHRT 99 d YRS H 250.89 308.07
Y /T — SHS P Y9G a8 D QR
B gAg 3 R SPhS o SIfied a- T 2 |
IS WA TR g® U o BT IR (52.67) (92.38)
Ihs O R &R & o
THS TR QAT BT R R JAE @ 29.12 Ffererd (15.34) (26.90)
P BT JI1d Shs P} FHRET & o)
TR Td T HHARAT & ford yraem= 14.24 (115.06)
I 0T Ud 1A & ford Uraee 68.91 11.08
AT YT 1961 DI GRT 40 (@1) (1), 43 § & Il
ISSERIERS
TS AHRT IR S Y BT 3R
SHhs PR FHRT BT ST TR YT 24.91 (30.28)
Y5 She X (QMq) /FHRT 99 & o H 259.76 250.89
$d Radd Shs PR GHURT BT 8.87 (57.18)
e 22 37 A dare], IRt
=T 31 {1 2022 BT 31 {1 2021 BT
: orEl # z @l |
WRBR 3 qYell Y A 217 217
IRT 2.17 2.17

59




ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

e 23" Hecdyul owr AT vd dar fewfr
(@) SN S IR A AT —

IRA TRBR A Y I DI GgM @ Ig 4 (939 9% &1 RIS A Yor=il &1 788
A AR ST F9H @1 RIMUAT BT 78 Ud 398 GaR R0 & ded SIeiel g it 17
IS =TI 28 AT 1978 BT HFIAT JAMATIH 1956 B TS Dvs ARBR U ISRATT B! I
ARBR AR IR (AT B Fgad BifoetT & A1 ufedd fIfice Hou+l & wU H WITIAT Bl
TS | HHAT - T YR B BT AU YT B & 918 {-1d 26 HS 1978 0T
AT Yo AT | TARY BT DI DIURES YSA HAT U75132RI1978SGC001781 & | 75
TRPBR 3R ST Bl TRGR T AT AT Bl & oM Aaed o |

(@) < Aifer —

1.

A@TH BT IMER— A< faaror Ve anra ugfa & et grend fafer &1 g
PR B ARA H AMRIGAT: gafold oikal gl vd &weil SifeRM 2013 & Uraem=i &
SRR 7Y & ST SR ol A & 3THT T T & |

ITAHT BT STANT— UK 3@ & < fGavor § AHm=raan: vafed okar Rigr=<l &
JTILYDH T IFTAR U= §RT AFAT A §U MY Ud I Pl 94919 U4 59 fad & fa<i
faRor Sfoat vd < 7 Afere <1 @t forar 12 ® | arafass vd srgArfad aRom &
3R DI I Irafdy # foram Sirar 2, foras uRRorms At & |

[HRT Wiie Ud SR — il Gl (759 SRGR ¥ YT G0 3 @ STeldl) bl AR

OR, AT AT AT AT gD Hed W ¥ e B Ud SRRIRA IfQ BIs 81 ol Jerd gy foran

ST 2 | YoiiTd 1 WATfed= 1,35,83,243 /— Yd 99 & 24 bl & 9 S fdb 59 a9 # Yo g2

Td eIl weafe & oiffthe fafee T # Srer T B |

FUT ANTA:— AT F 96 1 Bl §o & ford forfiie off g 8 | o1 a1 srafdy #

wd & B H forar 741 8, f57 Sfafdy § @i gan g |

ldh:—

@)  don—

(1)  wHIfOrd Ud MR &Nl & 3FTel fafkia v 30 3iet &1 Rerfar Ruie (fhe / sMftie) &t
<@ g Yel AN (WY & S<arad dl Rerfd § s geu # faumrae IulRerd Sirsd 8¢
BT ST 2 | ST o Herad Ausel g1 Ufd faded fMuiRa 2 e w3 o Rafa 4
I I ¥ 3 UFRI 3 W SiTsd 8¢ Ud WY Wheel Bl RIfT H 3 & 9R) AT
IR e ST A1 & B & SR TR HedTh [T TAT S |

UG dISll BT Jeidh hd AN (S9 IR YT (& Bl TS & d19) IT JolR oo
ST 1 & BT IR T T |

3 dISil BT edid 9 TR IR BT T T |

U 3IR D ISt BT Hedid=1 ST Il A Hod WR fhar T 7 |
Pie 9ol YA, MR, I AT Dic fore (A8 IUIG) BT Hedldh AT AT
T g Al AT e Sit A A 81 R B 1§ |

T vd e Al & e danTd Jod W fRAT A1 | $9d 3Tl
ST / 3D AT, ST®! el AT Hed BT Udl S9 FHI ST &, SIdich I
e fasar e 2 |
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MO T AHIed HidiveH forfics % aifies uftae 2021-22
[

([)  SHRA D GRT ICD SRS ATl HETRA {hAT ST & |

el =

@)  HFE GRT @ HHAT ARTH 2013 & T AT fhdT TAT B | 1 HF & §RT %,
2,56,72,521 /— AT a¥ ¥ faam 17 (Uset a¥ <. 2,46,50,186 / —)

@  AfEedR WIF T & IR H Ao © | B (U §9F 9 QA & oy are urky |
I &, RTa®T §= HROT 4151l Bl FHIdE HRIHH & ded T99 IR [GERE BT 7 |
glclTfeh B & GRT BT B &% T IR & AFAR TS Dl & |

@) 9 & IRE @R gERE @ [{e @y B e ura g3 2 (Use ad %
3,00,000 /—)

T —

(3) IR UBR @ doll o Sl DI oi@i # 9! o), SIgRIc], A0€l 9 Ud AMIRS 8 &
arfarRad <2ty € B | Y AT & U fIuvr ST o fash! o1 fRvar A+ T 7 |

@ fuoe e & ol A= 9wt & fofw \m=, g9 fa gd Sr_yfed
SISl & o B T & gRT fAaReT & ded FeiiRd f6d g3 7, <ifd1 Feiia
el & fquRd aifde faaRor 8 & SR ay 2021—22 # fAUor 3rga @ IR0
T. 1,86,66,746 / — I 3 HHN ® g B FART & gRT SN fenf~aen &l gt #
TS BT T HH B &1 1 7 | (Uod av . et /)

(@)  AIUATH & — 60 Ul Td 40 UfTeId TR ®T YURRUT sl ARBR Ud T
WREBR B gIRT (AT ST 2 | ST BT AT YA St B [dsh1 & Sl Aredtera
T

Dy —

(@) I & WO ERT WHRRHT Bl i@l H i@id a4l fHa1 a7 & Sdfd S9@ AR
Rard &1 THIfoTHRoT 81 gl 8 Td o |ARIfd driare! gof g1 gal 8 | 999 W
T ol & faeg 99T SUTEHT BT <f T8 I I3 BT Hy B W a1 FHraro fhar
ST |

@) e g B HE gRT &I YT 819 0% B ofdl | forr T g |

@) U A A s dred & MR IS 59 B HEE B 9ol U 8 W)
&1 afAferRaa b 71 2 | 341, HaehT Ud forel 7 o7 3 SMeIR WR b3 fhar T 2 |

faema= vd dfe T arE) &1 Sy —

@  faemad vd YT APl & STANT BT FHRISH URME AN H 99 & SR & 73 6y
DI SIS g HHN @ U Y o 31T H IUALT HlfcIeh 3f=TH Wb Dl T & ggard
T 9 @ SATEIR WX fhar Tar 2 |

@) ¥ D IRE HI B T TR T WA & AT A4 ferar 2 |

Oy /g &Y <X H Ife BIg  fIarg B9 R SHGT gl § ARG FUeSRT 819 drel a9 #
frar T |

HHEY TR —

(@)  IHEL— YA B AT B B GRT U g Bl T4 [T AT & | T g
Sitae 997 T8 & §RT 99 2008—09 H e TR AMH[Ed Uraeril ua diferedl &
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ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

T 99 2008—09 H AHfed UG Ud Teba YAl diferdl il g © fora |+l
AT HHARI ATHA B | 3R HFIAI & gIRT {AATH DI MR BT YA febar S 2 |

@)  TABI ABEIBRUL— BRI b RT Sia 4T FTH F JqDBI AHAIBRT HH GRET
diferfi ol 78 2 R |t I e e €, iR &7+ & g1 fUfem &
TR BT YITeT o ST 2 |

gar—Heradref —
IS AR AR Bq ur Aerganred YSiNTd T bl SUANT & ay H &1 |-
It AFART BT Hel ATd § A e AT |

S FIRT | UT ST SR HI oRdIdbT 99 & SR UKl IRAfdd Iaed &
IR W far m s |

DY fIHTT I UTT fA90T ST BT oI 3R & ARG YA dioll Bl aRifde
fent Frafra Su e (@) | THoE & SR W B T R |

HRA RBR F U< 1S §b AT & =T IIRETT AT UYfd o1 ela@ia |y
AT, IIRA TRBR §RT W & ay 3 fhar ar 2 |

S 3T I U 417 SUAR & ford STare &l FareT AR U 8 arel a9 ¥
ST 2 |

SHhs B GHURT /IR :— R A Ud g A9 & FAIIR & (oY ShS Cad Bl A
T UF B [ T R Bl &R0 Yd AR B @Tel BIAT AT 81 ST I8 BILAI BT TIRT B g
o T 7 | Swe o), grRwEt o f <9 Sfaa Rfaddr o A a6 9918 T8 2 fo 98
FrferIt afas 7 eraifed gl |

iyl &1 1 — FrREl & 9T | IR QS g 03 &) AN H GHIT B T8 € | 3FR
gl P 7 Al 98 BN M=IR® /8T BRI IR MR 7 | 516 AT B agell A fy
I 3 31fSrep © 1 IRFIRT &1 ggar BIeil © | URIRT Bl 811+ Bl AIr—e1is @rd H S
ay ¥ e Sirar @ O gy § SRRy W Bkl 2 | Al a-gell A RO BT AgAE H
IEATE BT & A1 94 @i J1afdy # g1 & ©9 # ygar sl ¢ |

3ma gt 3r9r - —

. faaRor 59 9§ fUwer oy
AR SRR & ford VR[cHdele 31 | . 17,78,73,189- | ¥. 10,50,35,176 /-

37eM Bl A= 759976 759976

Mg Uy 3T 234.05 138.21

@l g fewoft —

sfere <fie f¥r <t yrafera =8 &) 18—
(1)  f=faRaa A 9T & forg o1 uraer= T8t fear T g |

faraor ENECLT ool oy

- A= el W ufafes &d &=+ arad 3. 24,10,80,816/- . 24,64,94,406/-
1 15T IaTEeDh Sl o ST =agery # Aftad 2 |




wrorerT W <irw Fifer Rifies S

aiffes ufade= 2021-22

(2 faf= wemaT/ogeM & fawg wfaen Mol wwnfed faar S et © @
JgATHa IR 1 s ¥ =, (et © (eel a9 &. (97a)

BRI —

IR, de, SN.UA.C. forSie™ @ 3raid Tfrcdl BT AfTHIHRoT arel a8 # iiferRad farar

TR |

T UBR & JHIT 57l & P fasma vd :1fvaw e § | fafeed 415l &1 ha—fasa ud

fTA ¥h=T | Afferd 2 | 3, g # T<aR® B oF—<+ 1l Afffera & o fb 3o W

feargan g |

B H ITE W M H eiol fh_an vd 3= fafaer v Scurest & fasp! aftferd 2 |

I TRBR GRT BT DI WIFIART T T AR T T BT e dad MER W fHar

AT & UG B Bl 157 ARBR gRT RAFIART YA DI T oI R o1 M7 7 | SURIERT TR

oI g deef JoI WR AT fhaT AT 7 |

53.26 IG5, 1T BT GRS 1 WRTTEi | IR yRFART Fadhd sldh (TeAfd wa) 9y

1989—90 H RITMIIR fhaT AT 8 VA Has &7 TG UG Heoll HFa §IRT B folaT TAT & |

B B UeT H T ARBR I T Foixg YT T HHAT 31T ghRIT© |

Relcs Urel S¥halloR— oRdl A1 18 H afvid ATHR HH - I Fa2dh] & A1 g

o T8l fhar 2 |

3FeieT Ve Ua (<rereh T ) TR AT T AR oldl ol 3 & =il Sfae fBar T g |

faraor JHTT 99 31.03.2022 BT
qaq Tg 9 . 26,52,445/-
3. 31,933/-
3. 51,800/-
IRT %. 27,36,178/-

3fpeTehl Bl qY &b QIRT YA BT fqavor :—

JAT aY 31.03.2021 DI
%. 23,46,183/-/-
%. 7,200/-
%, 23,084/--
%, 23,76,467/-

I T
feyfhedT gewRor

faa=or

JHETT 99 31.03.2022 BT

JHETT 99 31.03.2021 I

JIID IADET Yoob

%. 1,30,000/-

%. 1,30,000/-

PR JFDeTIT

%. 65,000/-

%. 65,000/-

%. 2,67,259/-

%. 2,39,718/-

T g Td el
o

. 4,62,259/-

. 4,34,718/-

IS SIS & gIRT SLSLL. YHIOT U5 %, 53,630 / — Tl & I8 1999—2000 H QT IR ST
= fear it s fafder oeRT o # =1e] <1fc oY & orial faamar mar 2 |

faxir 99 2003—04 ¥ 2008—09 HHHT = [ AAMIGHARYT HIY H AT Fal fhadT & Fifh

ST SUHHA fRT & gRT fhell YR @) AT 781 <) 78 & | faxig a9 2000—-10 & kM

RIS SUHH AT §IRT 372 Yl T 2 UTIRIT AT 20 TRI WU ST 41 B 81 dl 41T YT g5

2| sfel Al ® NI . 15,18572/— &I WU &x foar r 2| (oo ad

15,18,572 / —)

@)  HFA D GRT STABRIY ABAIDBRUT B fol¥ AR STas 18T 971 3 STThIeT Ah<IHR0T
HH GReT Uil a¥  2007—08 & AR ol 75 & T |1 A7 HHan] oA 2 |
YR Sitgd 41 9 & g1 FeiiRa a1R¥cg ad 31.03.2022 &1 gdexd A g
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ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

9. 22,44,027 /— HFAT b gRT Y I8 HHARAT & fold a9 2018 H U =
GiforRit off S, Tt R—IT TA/MSAT B gIRT 31.03.2022 T I3 5. 19,08,891 / —
BT STRI AT 7T |

BT D gIRT I9 2008—09 H WRATI SiTa= 4T 979 I YU T=ET B IR Uifordl
& FOITT Y0 TRET DI TR whiA diferdl ot 2 7, Rrad ¥ g wHar
IMAA B | TR Sitgs 991 9 & g1 ReiRa <1fie 99 31.03.2022 @6 &1
YT fhedl ® STl e & SFER fhar WM 2, O fF 99 & SRM wud
18,93,690 / — | HHI B ERT AT X8 HHATRAT B ford 99 2018 H U 31=7 Uil off
TS, I®T SI@ UeAeE~l & §IRT 31.03.2022 dd T 8. 29,39,398 / — BT &I
AT AT |

@) B BT AR AR E

faxor DT ThLIDRUT ThIH qu I=2l @

(31) \faw o™ &1 a9 o %. 3,91,12,379/- %. 6,68,52,676/-
@) w:ﬁ%mﬁ BT I 9 B A H %. 3,49,59,461/- %. 6,20,19,588/-
@) »y Rufa (@fRfq) /wwfri T % (41,52,918/-) afr 5. (48,33,088/-)
(&) YT ST & Tl %, (41,52,918/-) v. (48,33,088/-)
(@) UR™ ¥ graure fhar T
) @d & fory Y

(@) TMH—=T= @Td 7 feEmr T %. 60,77,676/- %. 77,80,322/-

28. 3L UL UL AT & T8d UK BT & (b 2g 3R Ud Y UA.SLUL AT 3 YT BU€ &
ST BT AT Uol=il &1 aRE H1d X IET 2 |

SATTeT— wUY 75,92,859 / —ahT UTGET U4 T . et amier o= wiftd & |7 @] € & ford

Gral H U AT AT 7 | (Qd 9y | 1131 %, 75,92,858 / — TE [T 3. )

db<q U Tq Jod —

(31) 1M 6. 99000/ — (A I§ 99000) TG TG deh Y (AT RN Y & =l g2
g o fb §@ 8. 3. (@ S=ImR) B "I | BT B SHIAT gRT SHD U
BT BT RAFIRT R 3 F=fRId § iR ¥ 1982—-83 ¥ 1986-87 & QIRIA
U @I H 39§l & Yraddb IMERN & gRT 31 A1d 2022 Td Yradl el @ |
HHT GRT 2000—01 H I a¥ell & foly e d& 3ih dIHR UUs IR & [dog
Rafaeie IR {3 AIfde a9 2003—04 & IR AR ARSI §IRT ST WIRIST $HR
e B | e forg fg<dir srfier A e =ararerd § @1 718 | ot arfl Affad 2 |

@) & IEf UR A Bl (ST fh Ot & gRT 78] o ) D! S A H AR
EaGIE

ofIoT IR e —

@) T WRBR b ERT P B A gd & 81 H§ clioi—ales MR UR Ardfed b 1 o |
SISt N BT fAUROT IS WRBGR & gRT 781 A S & BRI HH-1 & gIRT il T
&1 ST ol gl # 81 fhar T 2 |

@) B D gRI B B [AeN W HY T @El BT A  H @I S 3T [har 13T § |
aTE 98 Xag AT G4 g |




ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

32. W b UET P gRI 9Y b SR b gad kU U I B. 68,90,505 /— (fUoel oy
11,08,268 /) &1 UTaer= o 121 &, foTaw & fafder <9eRI & a-% % 87,00,461 / — Ra< fy
T 2| (fUsel a¥ —20,57,490 /) TG 417 IAEHI P TP %. —18,09,956 / — (sl a9
28,09,626 /) Ud T Ud 31RH & U< I . (et (fUsel 99 356,132 /—) o |

RO dIce A< G gRT SIRT "3 TR B & U oRgTh+" & Fr H o]
AMH—22 (AS-22), [T G191 &7 01.04.02 | 3MMILIH AT B, HEIYVT FHI H AR BT
TR B YHTd IROTRTRY Shs cad THRA Ud g1i¥icd Ud S Al ¥d HROT J 3
I g, BT fqaror 18—

ShS CaHd e a¥ ShS <R
Rt/ (@R@) | @) /S | aEREr/ (@1R)
01.04.2021 BT 31.03.2022 BT

N~

A SHhs T AR
S ECANRETEAY 3,47,883 8,61,446 12,09,329

— gdc U 3,34,88,041 20,06,515 3,54,94,556
— U=YCT BY UIaET 5,24,761 5,66,939 10,91,700

AT (31) 3,43,60,685 34,34,900 3,77,95,585
9 She cad (M) / et

—&N
T TAHIHROT BT (88,40,674) (15,33,715) (1,03,74,389)
(4,31,392) | (10,13,791) (14,45,183)

T (@) (92,72,066) | (25,47,506) (1,18,19,572)
T S Saw R/ (@it @)+@) 2,50,88,619 8,87,394 2,59,76,013

34. (@) s B fode RS — forde RS 3 9. 6.06 T UFIH UH 4 (2) I9iC / @I
/ 89—90 / 22 f3HI® 6.04.1989 & R fa=Tid 07.06.1989 I VIR YT g | I .
5.93 ofRg 31 db W STANT fhd ST 2 |

@ ORI @ oY IR e — ol 9IS IAEdl & gRT BSiHS IoRT dI]
IR & foly BN T & gRT IR Wil 9=ie U6 (24) (277) / SN /
IR®BATATS / 2010—11 / 15569—578 fa=idh 28.03.2011 & GIRT 1 T. 3.00 BRIS Pl
IR & TS ot S B anfl T IUART AL B TS © | Sl 9 STl A’ Iy
ERPBR BT ATe] IR B A< Q@I TATE |

T 2006—07 & SRT . 6.26 IRY A HYDI DI 3! 0T BT 1ol [AhT B DI aois
| Afgft &1 rae far T, S fd Ao RIS A6 STor gd Ho Aig Hrsd HRURTM,
JMIYSTT & §RT FTs (hT AT T | T §RT 34 amyfiiaaistl & fdg 1% 21.05.07 &1
0. 27.33 RGBT <1dT {1 77 | AT D BRI STBT Tl § T [T AT | —_RATTT &
U 3T T 9 o Bl 0T SAffad 2 |

31 |Td 2022 P HFIAI b TR BIC Td og SUHHAI b DIg < el & ol [d 45 a7 F 31fers
BT & | T8 G S & U9 U [IaRor & MR W & 778 ® S & gerd, g ua
qeH  SUhH fabr SRR, 2006 & T T S 3P ¢ |

I 2013—14 B fold BT ITUS fode~s P 3 HAM: . 93,390 /— DI 94 B SR FdITH
14T 3R GRETH Y H STHT HRAT] T8 | §HG IR RHART T8 fhd T |




MO T AHIed HidiveH forfics % aifies uftae 2021-22
[

38 D SARIH, 2013 BT GRT 135 (5) B ATAR ATHAR il & U A 2. 22,21,469 / — BT
TTaeT= 9y b SRIH BF B gRT fbar T § | (gd a9 W1 %, 14,15,508 /)
39.  favTd a¥ & afihSi Bl S I & Ml & oI I & GRCPHIV A STal ATGLAD &l DI J:
TiRT / g7 gafRerd / GRToeT 1 1 7 |
40.  fafdy SER, MR, 01 Ud 1fiH, RIagRET ST, =re] a1, 31a< qTiied, By a9 &
g o, Raifel T wvs vd §i91 6 @1 S gEae Jeat R forar A 2| wHfia |
gfte / e foar ST affad 2 |
(@) U aul & MAMAT SMER TR HFI & §RT 03 99 & Jd & SAaRI U4 4ol STGaH|
DI TRE FHIAT IR & Ty gae ol A1 U Wl H U 17 ST 2 |
@ o oL, Ul siftfeas forfics & aRw &I &3 9d 8T 7, [l are] i &
I fAfder SR AT & U< sfexferfeira # = a1 & ST fas arforiaes &ie,
STIYR H AHAT Il 8T & Ud et e Ml a1 g |

(@) TR <Ay MYIR AR

31.03.2022

I B <3 /et Al & IFAR I A
A (I3 . arEt )

03 9Y 3
MMav T HY | 1—2 99 | 2—3 9 N

(i) THATETHS

(i) 3

(i) fAATETIT IHTAT THYHEYHAS
(iv) fdarenred qarT 31y
31.03.2021

A B < /et A & IFAR gprar M
= (13T 5. @rat #)

01 ¥ 03 a9 &
R 1—2 I9 2—3 9§ N

() THUHTHS - - - -
(i) 37 - - - - 2983.76
(iii) I(aCHCiI‘,N“\‘I gh[Y] QHQ{NHé - - - -
(iv) fIaTerred qarT 31y

AIT : ATAIRS IR BT [JaR0T IUSTRT T8l Bl D DRI AR (AT T8I fhar ST AT |
@  uRe wftaat A9 MR ARie
I $ <3 /91 Al & AR garn IRr ({137 . AT
STl #) (. ot #)
! N S a§
OG;? 6?'% 1—2 99 | 2—3 99 0‘;@_@

31.03.2022

(i) Sfdared YRS
oIt I S aree 2333.72 2921.36
LIRIRERT




ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics @é aifies ufcaed 2021-22
YA DI <d /de [l & AR garn IR ({1137 . AT
- arar #) (. @l H)
06 HTE X 61%1;3# ioqt | pags |3
B 1 SIEEY
31.03.2022
(i) ST AMUTRS - - 477.16 244.12 - 721.28
it T o f W
AT TS T
(iii) fdarenRd MUIRS - - -
yiftqdt arg S fd e -
AT TS 2
(iv) faacnra amaike - - 1098.90 |  1098.90
it T S f wfee
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GOPAL SHARMA & CO.
A Chartered Accountants A
G-2, Plot No.- L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-Scheme,
Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan

Phone : 0141-2360700, Mail : gopalsharmaco@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited.
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
effects of the matter described in the basis of qualified opinion paragraph ,the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (,,Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31,2022, its profit and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We draw attention to the following matters described herewith:

Refer para no. 5 (a) of Note no. B of *“ Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts" regarding
Valuation of inventories, the Certified and Foundation seeds are valued at prime cost or market price
whichever is lower by considering their status report (Fit/Unfit) as on 30" April of next financial year,
However in financial year 2021-22 the company has considered the status report (Fit/Unfit) of the seeds
as on 30" October 2022 for the purpose of valuation of inventory, which is not in line with the company*'s
Accounting policy. Resultant, the valuation of inventoriesunder current assets are understated by
Rs.196.34 lakhs and the profit for the year (Reserves and Surplus) is also understated by Rs. 196.34
lakhs.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
auditor”s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are
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independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701- Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company. However, we draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

Refer parano. 40 of Note No. -C of "Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts" inrespect of un-
reconciled/unconfirmed balances of Loans and Advances, Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Security
Deposits, Receivables on account of Grants and other Current liabilities and current assets.

Refer para no. 40(C) of Note No. -C of "Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts" in respect
Trade Payables ageing summery, As per the amendment dated 24th March 2021 for Schedule-III ageing
schedule for Trade Payables was required to be given, However the company has not provided the ageing
due to non-availability of details.

The company is still practicing the policy of inter-unit transfer of seeds with approval of respective plant
manager / HO and transferring the inventory from one unit to another only on quantity basis without taking
into effect the monetary value. Thus the individual profitability of the units could not be determined.

The company has strict directives for cash sales only to the private dealers and credit sales can be made only
to the government agencies/customers. It is observed that credit sales has been made to private parties too
during the year. However, the company has made recovery of interest on credit sales from the private
dealers.

The company has stated in Para No. 14 of Note No.-A of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to
Accounts" that the management has reviewed as on balance sheet date about impairment of assets as per
Accounting Standard — 28. However, in the absence of procedure and valuation adopted for impairment of
Property, plant & equipment by the company, we are unable to comment whether any impairment loss has
remained un-assessed or un-provided for in accordance with Accounting Standard - 28 “Impairment of
Assets”.
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6. Refer para no. 38 of Note No. - C of “ Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts" regarding
Corporate Social Responsibility, the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs. 22,21,469/- as per
section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 and spent Rs. 16,42,524/- in respect of CSR activities. The company
has unspent amount of Rs. 14,80,553/- which should have been transferred to notified fund specified in
Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 as per section 135(6) of the act, however, the company has not
transferred the unspent amount to the notified fund within the prescribed time limit, which is non-
compliance of the CSR provisions as per Companies Act, 2013.

Refer to Note No. 3 inrespect of Other Long-term liabilities including revolving fund for drought prone area
for Rs. 2.60 crore, the company has not maintained separate account for their utilization. Therefore, we are
unable to comment on the utilization of the same as required documents were not available with the
company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Companyls board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Boardls Report including

Annexures to Board' s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and
our auditorls report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company(s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
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from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Companyls ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Companyls financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditorls report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of managementls use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company(s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditorls report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditorls report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the
matters communicated with those charged

with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditorfls report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditorls Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in Annexure “A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Based on Information and explanations given to us and verification of Records of the Company, our report on
Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India interms of Sec 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
is givenin Annexure “B”.

Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;
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(©)

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

Being Government Company pursuant to notification no. GSR 463 (E) dated 05/06/2015 issued by
Ministry of Corporate Affairs; the provisions of section 164(2) of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “C”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Companyls
internal financial controls over financial reporting;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditorlls Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditorls Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us;

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements — Refer Para No. 16 to the Financial Statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses; and

The Company has transferred Rs. 93,390/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund during
the year being unpaid dividend amount for the FY 2013-14. However, corresponding shares have
not been transferred.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

sd/-
Abhishek Sharma
Partner

Place: Jaipur Membership No. 079224
Date : 23-11-2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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GOPAL SHARMA & CO.
O\& Chartered Accountants O\&
G-2, Plot No.- L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-Scheme,

Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Phone : 0141-2360700, Mail : gopalsharmaco@gmail.com

ANNEXURE (A) TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” to the members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited on the financial statements as of
and for the year ended March 31,2022)

Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the
books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our
knowledge and belief, we report that:

@) Inrespect of Asset

(@) (A)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable properties
(other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company except the administrative building as reported
innote parano. (21) of Note No.-C of "Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts".

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year.

Inrespect of Inventory

(@)  The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year, on the basis of representation made to us, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the
management is appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for
each class of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, the quarterly returns or
statements were filed by the company with banks or financial institutions and are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company.
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The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the Order are
notapplicable.

The company has not granted any loan, made investment, given guarantees as explained to us. Further,
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied by the company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the
directives of the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause 3 (v) ofthe Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company*‘s products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.

(a)  The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services
Tax, provident fund, employees™ state insurance, income- tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

The dues outstanding in respect of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees™ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and any other statutory dues on account of any dispute, are as follows:

A t Period to which| F h
Name of the | Nature moun Amount Paid eriod to-whie orum where

in the amount dispute is
( Under Protest p

Lakhs) relates pending

statute of dues

Income
INCOME
TAX Tax 146.12 AY-2017-18 CIT Appeals,

Demand Jaipur

INCOME
TAX
INCOME
TAX
INCOME

TAX "
TDS TDS Demand F.Y.-2022-23
TDS F.Y.-2021-22
TDS F.Y.-2020-21
TDS F.Y.-2019-20
TDS F.Y.-2018-19

TDS Prior Years

AY-2020

AY-2021

AY-2018
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(viii)  According to the information and explanation given to us, company has not surrendered or disclosed
any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has no borrowing, including debt securities during the year; Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year;

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or
optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(x) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the company or any fraud
on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year;

According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub- section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints,
received during the year by the company;

Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that all transactions
with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the
Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period
under audit have been considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and
accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and the
immediately preceding financial year;

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable;
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(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that
any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall
due.

The company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies
Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso
to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements
ofthe Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

sd/-
Abhishek Sharma
Partner
Place: Jaipur Membership No. 079224

Date : 23-11-2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452




ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

GOPAL SHARMA & CO.
O\& Chartered Accountants O\&
G-2, Plot No.- L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-Scheme,

Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Phone : 0141-2360700, Mail : gopalsharmaco@gmail.com

Annexure “C” to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (f) under ,,Report on other legal and regulatory requirementsl section of our report to
the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

Report on the internal financial controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub — section
3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“‘the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation
Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2022, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the
guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement in the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company(s internal financial control system over financial reporting.

Meaning of internal financial controls over financial reporting

A companyls internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A companyls internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

@) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and

(iii)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the companyls assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management of override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

sd/-
Abhishek Sharma
Partner
Place: Jaipur Membership No. 079224

Date : 23-11-2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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GOPAL SHARMA & CO.
Os& Chartered Accountants Os&
G-2, Plot No.- L-2-A, Golden Palace, Krishna Marg, C-Scheme,

Jaipur-302005, Rajasthan
Phone : 0141-2360700, Mail : gopalsharmaco@gmail.com

Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor's Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ,,Report on other legal and regulatory requirements™ section of our
report to the Members of Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited of even date)

As required by section 143(5) of the Companies Act 2013, we give a statement on compliance to
the Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India as under :

1. According to the information and explanations given to us and on overall examination the company is
processing all accounting transactions through IT systems except Stock Records which are still being
maintained manually.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination there is no
case of any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/loans/interest etc.
made by a lender to the company due to the company*‘s inability to repay the loan.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
subsidies/grants have been utilized for the purpose for which it were received and accounted for in
consonance with the operational guidelines / terms and conditions attached subject to para 7 under
Key Audit Matters in our Independent Auditors report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company are prepared in the format prescribed in the schedule I11 to the Companies
Act2013 with adequate disclosures subject to the notes.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company comply with the accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the Financial
Statements of the Company have been prepared on accrual basis subject to paral to 7 under Key Audit
Matters of our Independent Auditors report.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the books of
accounts together with the vouchers have been kept in good order.

According to the information and explanations given to us a statement of pending legal/arbitration
cases as at the year-end is enclosed as part of the notes to the financial statement. However, age-wise
analysis of pending legal/arbitration cases including reasons for pendency is not made available by the
Company.

Apart from the qualifications and key audit matters reported in the auditor*s report and CARO-2020
answered in negative or with a qualification, there are no other matters included in the auditor*s report.




wroreer v Wi widfe fifres S afifes s 2021-22

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the closing
stock of old seeds have been valued as per their status report taking into account the deterioration in
the quality.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company“s pricing policy for
marketing of seeds was legitimate and rational for effective achievement of'its objectives.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the sale of seeds as grain by the company
was on the basis of certification of State Testing Laboratories and with declaration from the buyer that
itis not for human consumption.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination the
Company is regularly monitoring receipts of subsidy from Government. It is further informed during
discussions that the some outstanding subsidies from Government is due shortage of budget allocation
inthe previous years.

According to the information and explanations given to us, Interest earned on parking of funds
received for specific purpose from Government was accounted for properly.

For Gopal Sharma & Co,
Chartered Accountants
FRN 002803C

sd/-
Abhishek Sharma
Partner
Place: Jaipur Membership No. 079224

Date : 23-11-2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
ANENXURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2021-22

Audit Report (Basis for Qualified opinion)

1.

This fact has been already mentioned in Note No.-23 significant accounting policies and Notes
onAccounts at Point No. (43) B.

(Key Audit Matter)

These are continuous/running account we are trying for receiving conformation.
Statement of fact needs no comments.

The company is following same practice since beginning. As per accounting policy & practices of
the Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statement is not prepared as a part of
Annual Report / Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore not recorded at monetary
value. For internal reporting, individual profit & loss are/and / or may be calculated but the same
is not part of accounts of the Corporation.

Goods sold on credit to Govt. Department only. Goods sold to Dealers on credit for which interest
has been recovered from them and adjusted accordingly in books of account.

. At present no impairable assets as on 31.3.2022 as per A.S. 28 In future if any assets exist

impairable. We will follow norms as perA.S. 28.
The matter will be presented before the CSR Committee and necessary action will be taken
accordingly.

Revolving fund of Rs. 2.60 Crore was made available to RSSC in the Year 1995 for the basic
purpose of Seed Production Programme in DPAP area of the State. This amount has been
shown in current liabilities at Note No.-3 and it will be refunded to Government as and when
demanded.

Annexure "A" to Independent Audit report.

(i) to (xxi) Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure "C" to Independent Audit report.

Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure-(B) to independent Audit report.

PointNo. (1) to(14) Statement of fact needs no comments.
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2022

Figures for the current | Figures for the Previous
. Note . . - .
Particulars No reporting period ended | reporting period ended
) 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lakhs Zin Lakhs
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 759.29 759.29
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 15,778.60 14,072.56
(c) Money Received Against Share Warrants - -
16,537.89 14,831.85
2 Share Application Money Pending Allotment - -
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long-Term Borrowings - -
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -
(c) Other Long-Term Liabilities 3 1,912.12 1,912.12
(d) Long-Term Provisions 4 89.86 41.56
2,001.98 1,953.68
4 Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 - 1,102.88
(b) Trade Payables 6 1,209.35 2,983.76
(c) Other Current Liabilities 7 6,170.08 5,614.41
(d) Short-Term Provisions 8 823.55 396.76
8,202.98 10,097.81
TOTAL 26,742.85 26,883.34
B ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
(a) Property Plants & Equipments
Tangible Assets 9A 3,170.00 3,273.39
Capital Work-In-Progress 9A - 135.83
(b) Non-Current Investments - -
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 21 259.76 250.89
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 22 217 217
3,431.93 3,662.28
2 Current Assets
(a) Current Investments - -
(b) Inventories 10 4,751.51 7,079.19
(c) Trade Receivables 1" 3,642.64 2,600.75
(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents 12 5,459.94 1,869.47
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 13 9,365.99 11,632.79
(f) Other Current Assets 14 90.84 38.86
23,310.92 23,221.06
TOTAL 26,742.85 26,883.34
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial 23
Statements
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Sitaram Saini Jaswant Singh Dheeraj Gujar
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman
M.No. F8834 DIN No 09011840 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 09657457

Place : Jaipur
Date :23-11-2022

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN No. 002803C

sd/-

(Abhishek Sharma) Partner
M.No. 079224
UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781
Statement of Profit And Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note Figures for the current | Figures for the Previous
Particulars No. reporting period ended | reporting period ended
: 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
% in Lakhs 3 in Lakhs
A1 Revenue From Operations (Net) 15 27,527.61 26,692.37
2 Other Income 16 316.83 415.92
3 TOTAL REVENUE (1+2) 27,844.44 27,108.29
4 Expenses
(a) Cost of Material Consumed - -
(b) Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 17A 17,455.03 23,012.55
(c) Changes in Inventories of FG, WIP and Stock-in-Trade 17B 2,514.13 -2,530.05
(d) Employee Benefits Expenses 18 1,715.22 1,593.70
(e) Finance Cost 19 317.58 540.65
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 9B 256.73 246.50
(g) Other Expenses 20 3,142.94 2,858.04
TOTAL EXPENSES 25,401.63 25,721.39
5 Earnings Before Exceptional & Extraordinary Items, Tax (EBIT) (3 - 4) 2,442.81 1,386.90
6 Exceptional Items - -
7 Profit / (Loss) Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (5 - 6) 2,442.81 1,386.90
8 Extraordinary items - -
9 Profit before Prior Period Items and Tax (7 - 8) 2,442.81 1,386.90
10 Prior Period Income/(Expense) 19 (iii) 53.05 25.63
1 Profit / (Loss) before Tax (9 - 10) 2,495.86 1,412.53
12 Tax Expense:
(a) Current Year Tax 726.00 305.00
(b) Previous Year Tax - -
(c) Deferred tax 21 -8.87 57.18
13 Profit / (Loss) from continuing operations (11 - 12) 1,778.73 1,050.35
B.14] DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
(i) Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (Before Tax) - -
(ii) Gain / (Loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities Attributable
to the Discontinuing Operations - -
(iii) Add / (Less): Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
(a) On Ordinary Activities Attributable to the Discontinuing Operations - -
(b) Ongain/ (loss) on Disposal of Assets / Settlement of Liabilities - -
15 Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (14(i) + 14(ii) + 14(iii)) - -
TOTAL OPERATIONS - -
16 Profit / (Loss) for the Year (13 - 15) 1,778.73 1,050.35
Cc Earnings per share (of 234.05 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 234.05 138.21
Total operations 234.05 138.21
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 234.05 138.21
Total operations 234.05 138.21
17 Earnings per share (excluding extraordinary items) (of 234.05 each):
(a) Basic
Continuing operations 234.05 138.21
Total operations 234.05 138.21
(b) Diluted
Continuing operations 234.05 138.21
Total operations 234.05 138.21
Significant Accounting Polices & Notes on Accounts 23
See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements
sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Sitaram Saini Jaswant Singh Dheeraj Gujar
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834

Place
Date

DIN No 09011840

DIN No. 08383856

DIN No. 09657457

: Jaipur
1 23-11-2022

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002803C
sd/-
(Abhishek Sharma) Partner
M.No. 079224

UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPOARTAION LIMITED

CIN NO. U75132 RJ 1978 SGC 001781

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Particulars Figures as at Figures as at
March 31,2022 | March 31, 2021
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax for the year 2,495.86 1,412.53
Adjustments for :
Depreciation 256.73 246.50
Excess Income Tax Proviosn/Demand related to previous year 3.24 64.45
Depreciation/Amortization adjustments related to previous year - -
Interest income -25.00 -27.04
Interest & Finance Charges 317.58 540.65
Bad debts written off 68.91 11.08
Income relating to earlier years
Operating Profit before working capital changes 3,117.32 2,248.17
(Increase)/ Decrease in Sundry Debtors -1,128.89 1,511.29
(Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories 2,327.67 -2,628.99
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances 2,232.91 4,343.23
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade and Other Payables & Provisions -2,316.11 -3,820.25
Cash Generated from Operations 4,232.90 1,653.45
Taxes Paid 305.00 315.00
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 3,927.90 1,338.45
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets -17.50 -333.54
Purchase of Capital WIP - -135.83
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current Assets - -
Increase/ (Decrease) in Non Current liabilities 48.30 -88.65
Interest Received 25.00 27.04
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 55.80 -530.98
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Share Capital - 0.00
Dividend paid -75.65 -92.16
Interest paid -317.58 -540.65
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) -393.23 -632.81
Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 3,590.47 174.66
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the beginning of the year 1,869.47 1,694.81
Cash and Cash equivalents being Cash and Bank balances as at the end of the year 5,459.94 1,869.47

Note- Cash and Cash equivalents Includs Rs. 7.84 Lakhs- (previous year Rs. 7.56 Lakhs) on account of unclaimed dividend, and
Rs. 0.99 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 0.99 Lakhs) on account of collection a/c which are not available for use by the company.

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Sitaram Saini Jaswant Singh Dheeraj Gujar
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman

M.No. F8834 DIN No 09011840 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 09657457

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002803C
sd/-
(Abhishek Sharma) Partner
M.No. 079224

UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452

Place : Jaipur
Date :23-11-2022
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Note 1 Share capital

Preference Shares

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares redeemed during the year

Shares outstanding at the end of the year

? in Lakhs
PARTICULARS OPENING BALANCE ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS CLOSING BALANCE
AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
3900000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 3900.00 0 0 3900.00
100000 PREFERENCE SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 100.00 0 0 100.00
ISSUED SHARE CAPITAL
849543 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 849.54 0 0 849.54
SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID-UP CAPITAL
759976 EQUITY SHARES OF RS.100 EACH. 759.98 0 0 759.98
Less:] CALLS UNPAID* 0.69 0 0 0.69
Less:] FORFEITED SHARES - - - -
TOTAL 759.29 - - 759.29
* Calls Unpaid on 875 (Previous Year 875) Equity Shares.
(I) RECONCILIATION OF SHARES
As on 31 March 2022 As on 31 March 2021
NO. OF SHARES . NO. OF SHARES .
TYPE OF SHARES (Figures in Lakhs) ¥ in Lakhs (Figures in Lakhs) % in Lakhs
Equity shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98
Shares issued during the year - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 7.60 759.98 7.60 759.98

(Il) LISTS OF SHAREHOLDER’S HOLDING MORE THAN 5% OF SHARES

The name of the shareholder’s holding more than 5% shares as on the balance sheet date is given below:

Sr No. [Name of the shareholder No. of shares held % of shares held
1 GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN STATE 6.33 83.37%
2 NATIONAL SEEDS CORPORATION NEW DELHI 1.14 15.00%
Total 7.47 98.37%)

(lll) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restriction on Equity Shares The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of '100/- per share which are issued and subscribed.
Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share holders in the
ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of the winding up of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to
receive the remaining assets of the Company in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders and the amount paid up thereon.
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Note 2 Reserves and Surplus

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 0.45 0.45
Add: Additions During the Year - -
Less: Utilised / Transferred During The Year - -
Closing Balance 0.45 0.45
(b) General Reserve
Opening Balance 0.17 0.17
Add: Transferred from Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss - -
Less: Utilised / Transferred During the Year for: - -
Issuing Bonus Shares - -
Others - -
Closing Balance 0.17 0.17
(k) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 14,071.94 13,033.07
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the Year 1,778.73 1,050.35
Less: Income Tax Demand For Earlier Years - 1.29
ég::r;ncome Tax Refund/ Excess Provision Return Back For Earlier 3.04 65.74
Less : Dividends Proposed to be Distributed to Equity Shareholders 75.93 75.93
Tax on Dividend -
Closing Balance 15,777.98 14,071.94
Total 15,778.60 14,072.56
Note 3 Other Long-Term Liabilities
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(i) Deposit of Agriculture Department 18.14 18.14
(i) Revolving Fund For Drought Prone Area 260.00 260.00
(iii) Revolving Fund for Seed Bank 8.62 8.62
(iv) Sundry Creditors for Goods (Under Litigation) 1,613.85 1,613.85
(v) Interest Payable Against AG para 10.97 10.97
(vi) Sundry Creditors for others 0.54 0.54
Total 1,912.12 1,912.12
Note 4 Long-Term Provisions
] Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Provision for Employee Benefits:
(i) Provision for Group Gratuity Scheme 48.33 29.62
(i) Provision for Leave Encashment 41.53 11.94
Total 89.86 41.56

91




[7)
W

R T Hgd BruveH foffics

i

Tife ufdae 2021-22

Note 5 Short-Term Borrowings

Figures as at

Figures as at

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Cash Credit - 1,102.88
(Secured by Way of Hypothecation of all Movable Property of Every
Description Including all Money, Deposit Receipt for Money etc. (On
Demand)
Total - 1,102.88
Note 6 Trade Payables
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Trade Payables:
(i) Sundry Creditors for Goods 1,209.35 2,983.76
Total 1,209.35 2,983.76
Note 7 Other Current Liabilities
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(i) Unpaid Dividends 7.84 7.56
(i) Other Payables
(i) Sundry Creditors For Expenses 995.73 253.13
(i) Sundry Creditors for Others 866.36 844.99
(iii) Sundry Creditors for Capital Goods 21.42 21.26
(iv) Outstanding Liabilities 438.28 451.39
(v) Subsidy Advance 249.67 249.67
(vi) Subsidy Refundable to Govt. 1,064.34 1,183.73
(vii) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme - 136.27
(vii) Advances from Customers Against Seed & Others 14.98 14.69
(viii) Seed Growers having Credit Balances 281.68 141.46
(ix) Sundry Debtors having Credit Balance 807.56 892.07
(x) Security Deposits Dealers, Suppliers, Contractors & 719.60 715.37
Wholesellers
(xi) Infrastructure Development Subsidy (GOI) 694.25 694.25
(xii) Advances to Employees
Unsecured. Considered Good 8.37 8.57
Total 6,170.08 5,614.41
Note 8 Short-Term Provisions
i Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Provision :
(i) Provision for Income Tax 726.00 305.00
(ii) Provision for Proposed Equity Dividend & Tax 75.93 75.93
(iii) Provision for CSR 14.81 9.02
(iv) Provision for doubtful advances 6.81 6.81
Total 823.55 396.76
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Note 10 Inventories

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

(a) Certified Seed 3,092.21 4,643.26
(b) Foundation & Breeder Seed 566.54 727.14
(c) Undersize & Rejected Seed 217.71 1,019.79
(d) Raw Seed and Graded Seed 28.59 28.99
(e) Cotton Lint
(f) Processing, Chemical & Packing Material 846.46 660.01
(g) Stock in Transit

Total 4,751.51 7,079.19

Note 11 Trade Receivables

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

Z in Lakhs ? in Lakhs
Trade Receivables Outstanding for a Period Exceeding Six Months from
the Date of Due for Payment
Secured, Considered Good
Unsecured, Considered Good
Less than 6 Months 2,333.72 1,230.47
More than 6 Months 587.64 540.47
Doubtful/ More than 12 Months 1,820.18 1,841.71
4,741.54 3,612.65
Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables 1,098.90 1,011.90
Total 3,642.64 2,600.75
Note 12 Cash and Cash Equivalents
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Cash on Hand 0.68 0.61
(b) Balances with Banks
(i) In Current Accounts 877.07 1,760.31
(i) In Cash Credit Limit Account 4,327.36 -
(ii) In Collection Account 0.99 0.99
(c) In Earmarked Accounts
- Unpaid Dividend Accounts 7.84 7.56
(d) Remittance in Transit 246.00 100.00
Total 5,459.94 1,869.47

(i) Balances with banks-other earmarked accounts include Rs. 7.84 Lakhs (As at 31 March,2021 Rs. 7.56 Lakhs) Which

have restriction on repatriation.
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Note 13 Short-Term Loans and Advances

Particulars

Figures as at
March 31, 2022

Figures as at
March 31, 2021

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a) Advance to Seed Growers 3,197.52 5,058.50
Less: Provision for Advances 113.18 131.28
3,084.34 4,927.22
(b) Security Deposits
With Goverments 18.10 18.00
18.10 18.00
(c) Prepaid Expenses - Unsecured, Considered Good 34.02 72.84
34.02 72.84
(d) Balances with Government Authorities
Unsecured, Considered Good
(i) Subsidy Recoverable from Government 4,718.00 5,590.26
(if) Advance Income Tax 317.07 261.23
(ii) T.D.S. 21.66 5.64
(iv) Deposit Under Litigation 497 5.80
(v) Subsidy under Central Sector Scheme 523.86 -
(vi) Income tax recoverable 213.92 213.38
5,799.48 6,076.31
(e) Sundry Creditors having Debit Balances
Unsecured, Considered Good 31.81 27.85
31.81 27.85
(f) Others Advances/ Recoverable
Unsecured, Considered Good 398.24 510.57
Total 9,365.99 11,632.79
Note 14 Other Current Assets
. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(b) Accrued Farm Income/Other Income 90.84 38.86
Total 90.84 38.86
Note 15 Revenue from Operations
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended previous year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Sale of Products:
(i) Certified Seeds 17,845.85 19,385.35
(i) Foundation & Breeder Seed 1,619.77 2,187.89
(iii) Cotton Lint - -
(iv) Auction Sale 2,993.25 1,607.89
(v) Marketing Subsidy 2,791.46 1,345.78
(vi) NFSM Subsidy _ 2,277.28 2,165.46
Total 27,527.61 26,692.37
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Note 16 Other Income

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

March 31, 2022

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
(a)Interest Income (Refer Note (i) below) 25.00 27.04
(b)Other Non-Operating Income (Refer Note (ii) below) 291.83 388.88
Total 316.83 415.92
Note (i)
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended

previous year ended
March 31, 2021

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Interest Income Comprises:
Interest from Banks on:
Saving Bank Accounts 21.53 25.91
Interest on Staff Loan - 0.04
Other Interest 3.47 1.09
Total - Interest Income 25.00 27.04

Note (ii)

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

% in Lakhs % in Lakhs

Other Non-Operating Income Comprises:
Income From Farms 226.85 207.60
Recovery From Penalty 14.39 54.41
Enrolliment Fees 0.45 1.23
Other Receipts 20.80 46.43
Reimbursement of Maintenance Seed Bank Subsidy 17.85 71.62
Auction of Processing Material 11.49 7.59

Total Other Non-Operating Income 291.83 388.88

Note 17 A Purchase of Traded Goods

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

¥ in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Certified Seed 17,614.69 24,362.25
Raw Segd 94.13 171.60
Foundation & Breeder Seed 1.987.86 2.765.04
Purchase Expenses , 2..81 , 15..01
Less: Subsidy for Production (2,244.46) (4,301.35)
Total 17,455.03 23,012.55
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Note 17 B Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current year ended previous year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
X in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Inventories at the End of the Year: 3,905.04 6,419.17
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year: 6,419.17 3889.12
Net (Increase) / Decrease 2,514.13 (2,530.05)

Note 18 Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

X in Lakhs X in Lakhs
Salary & Allowances 1,373.56 1,319.52
Pension Contribution 34.14 21.97
Medical Expenses 26.99 48.31
Contribution to Medicai Relief Fund 2.15 1.71
Training & Recruitment - 0.28
Liveries Expenses 0.92 0.38
LIC Goup Gratuity Plan 77.80 41.21
Employers Contribution to PF 112.94 113.83
Leave Encashment 60.78 19.27
EX Gratia to Staff 11.58 9.91
Staff Welfare 10.29 7.1
Incentive to Staff 1.39 213
NPS Contribution 1.15 4.69
Gift to Staff 1.03 3.04
CPF Contribution to Govt. 0.50 0.34
Total 1,715.22 1,593.70
Note 19 Finance Cost
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended previous year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs Z in Lakhs

(a) Interest Expense on:
(i) Borrowings 317.58 540.65
Total 317.58 540.65
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Notes: 19 (ii)
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current year ended previous year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
X_in Lakhs X _in Lakhs
(i) Payments to the Auditors Comprises (Net of GST Input Credit, wherever
applicable):
As Auditors - Statutory Audit 1.30 1.30
For Taxation Matters 0.65 0.65
Reimbursement of Expenses & GST 2.67 2.40
Total 4.62 4.35
(ii) Details of Prior Period Items (net)
Prior Period Expenses
(i) H&T - 1.02
(i) Advertisements 0.49 0.35
(iii) Consultancy - 0.27
(iv) Testing Fees - 0.05
(v) Payment to Labour Contract 0.60 -
(vi) Power & Water 0.23 -
(vii) Statutory Dues - EPF 0.10 -
(viii) Office Expenses 0.02 0.02
Total 1.44 1.71
Prior Period Income
(i)Excess Provision Written Back 54.49 27.30
(i)H&T - 0.04
(iii) Depreciation - -
Total 54.49 27.34
Net (53.05) (25.63)
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Note 20 Other expenses

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

% in Lakhs Z in Lakhs

Wages to Labour & Labour Contractor 601.26 621.47
Processing & Ginning 87.37 88.38
Consumption of Packing & Processing Materials 639.67 593.34
Running & Maintenance of Plant 71.73 49.95
Testing & Certification charges 242.08 188.75
Power and Water 92.41 101.11
Farm Expenses 5.99 -
Travelling Expenses (Including Director Exp & Sitting Fees) 30.25 2717
Postage Telegram & Telephones 719 8.95
Advertisement 52.90 82.26
Insurance 49.70 37.98
Books & Periodicals 0.72 0.74
Rent,Rates and taxes 14.36 15.58
Entertainment 443 2.98
Payment to Auditors 4.62 4.35
Filling Fees 2.38 1.82
Printing and stationery 18.54 16.33
Light and Water 2.75 1.55
Repairs & Maintenance others 67.57 66.90
Repairs & Maintenance vehicles 65.90 61.26
A.G.M. & Other Meeting Expenses 9.63 3.06
Office Expenses 69.46 17.53
Contribution to State Renewal fund 15.19 15.19
Security Guard Expenses 209.03 188.03
Internal Audit fees 4.36 3.57
Legal and Professional 42.73 14.01
Contribution to CSR 22.21 14.15
Payment to Contractor (operator/ Driver/Astt.) 79.86 57.07
Handling & Transportation of Seed 355.66 273.03
Storage Charges 193.19 227.49
Promotion & Publicity Expenses 3.26 10.74
Compensation 5.33 -
Bank Charges 2.30 1.22
Donation to CMRF - 51.00
Provision for Doubtful Trade & Other Receivables, Loans & Advances (net) # 68.91 11.08

Total 3,142.94 2,858.04
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Note 21 Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset

Particulars

Figures for the
current year ended
March 31, 2022

Figures for the
previous year ended
March 31, 2021

Z in Lakhs Z in Lakhs

Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the beginning of year 250.89 308.07

Add/Less: deferred tax effect during the year

Tax Effect of Iltems Constituting Deferred Tax Liability

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed Assets (52.67) (92.38)

On Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax Purposes

Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Liability @29.12% (15.34) (26.90)

Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets

Prowspn for Compensated Absences, Gratuity and Other Employee 14.24 (115.06)

Benefits

Provision for Doubtful Debts / Advances 68.91 11.08

Disallowances under Section 40(a)(i), 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961

On Difference Between Book Balance and Tax Balance of Fixed Assets

Tax Effect of Items Constituting Deferred Tax Assets 2421 (30.28)

Net Deferred Tax (Liability) / Asset at the end of Year 259.76 250.89
Total Reversal of Deferred Tax Assets 8.87 (57.18)

Note 22 Other Non-Current Assets

Figures for the

Figures for the

Particulars current year ended previous year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
% in Lakhs % in Lakhs
Subsidy Recoverable From Government 217 217
Total 2.17 2.17
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Note “23” Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

A.

COMPANY INFORMATION:-

The Govt. of India with the aim of increasing the agricultural production incorporated the
National Seed Corporation with the help of World Bank's International Development agency,
and under its second phase incorporation of "Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited
was made dated 28th March, 1978 under The Companies Act, 1956 as Public Limited
Company with the joint holding of Central Govt. and State Govt. of Rajasthan and Local
Farmers. The Company started its business operation with effect from 26th May, 1978 after
receiving the Commencement of Business Certificate. The Corporate Identification Number
of our Company is U75132RJ1978SGC001781. The Central Govt. and State Govt. of
Rajasthan and the Local Farmers were the initial subscriber of the company.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

Basic of Accounting:- The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the generally accepted
accounting principles in India, and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act. 2013
including accounting standards notified there under.

Use of Estimates:- The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles which requires the management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the income and expenditure during the reporting period and the
assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities at the date of financial statements. The
differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which
results are known.

Property Plant & Equipment:- Property, Plant and Equipment (other than land acquired
free from State Government) are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction or book
value less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Further, a capital work-in-
progress amounting to 1,35,83,243/- of the previous year at 24 Various shops is completed
and added to the value of OFFICE BUILDING fixed assets.

Borrowing Costs:- Company is availing working capital limit from bank. Borrowing Costs
are recognized as expense in the period in which these are incurred.

Inventories:-

(a) Seeds:-

(h Certified and Foundation Seeds are valued at prime cost (which include
purchase price plus processing overheads as fixed by the Board on per
quintal basis and in case of own production and purchase, price plus 3% as
purchase expenses and in case of direct purchases on average of both. If the
stocks consist of both of own production and direct purchases) or market
price whichever is lower by considering their status report ( fit/ unfit) as on
30th April of nextfinancial year

Breeder seeds are valued at purchase cost (minus subsidy received thereon)
or market price whichever is lower.

Raw seeds are valued at their procurement price.
Rejected & undersized seeds are valued at estimated realisable value.

Cotton seeds including certified, foundation seeds and raw seeds are valued
at cost or at net realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint
(By product) are valued at estimated cost.
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(b)

(c)

Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost except for used/rejected material
which is not valued as its realisable value/cost will be known only at the time of its
disposal.

The units are in a practice of maintaining stock records in a manual register only

Depreciation:-

(@)

Depreciation has been charged on fixed assets as per the provisions of Part C of
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life and residual value.
Depreciation charged for the current year is INR 2,56,72,521/- (Previous Year INR
2,46,50,186/-)

Most of the plants are working in single shift. Some of the processing plants are
operating in double shifts for a period of few days on account of time bound
programmed for the purpose of grading such seeds in time. However, the Company
has charged depreciation at the rate applicable to single shift.

(7) Revenue Recognition:-

(@)

(b)

Sale of all kinds of Seeds are accounted for after deducting there from the amount of
GST, Mandi tax, trade discount etc. Marketing and NFSM subsidy received from the
Department of Agriculture has been considered as a part of sale/revenue.

The distribution quota of different categories of society viz. General, Schedule Caste
and Schedule Tribe in distribution of seeds should be as per the rules of Department
of Agriculture but historically distribution targets have not been achieved in the
proportion to quota fixed by the Department of Agriculture. During the year 2021-22
the company had achieved the distribution targets in proportionate quota higher than
targets fixed by Department of Agriculture and thus had passed reverse entry for
excess amount of subsidy beyond target. Due to this the Corporation had recognized
the amount of Subsidy Income lower by Rs. 1,86,66,746/- In compliance of guideline
issued by Department of Agriculture(PY Nil)

CSS Subsidy: - 60 % & 40 % Subsidy has been reimbursed from Central Govt. &
State Govt. respectably. This amount of the subsidy has been included in sale of
Certified Seed.

Purchase:-

(@)

(b)
(c)

Own procurement of seeds are accounted for when their germination reports are
certified and other related formalities in respect thereof are complete. Advances
given to seed Growers/Producers against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted only
when such purchases are recognized.

Direct purchases are accounted for on receipt of seeds by the Company.

Raw seeds seasonal procurement cost is accounted for on their receipts of such
seeds by the Company as decided by the Board of Directors at their each seasons
Dhencha, Tiland Maize are purchased on Raw Basis.

Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials:-

(@)

(b)

Consumption of the packing and processing materials are booked on the basis of
balancing figures arrived at by purchases made during the year plus opening stock
and deduction of physical closing stock available with the Company at the end of the
accounting year.

Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the
year in which they are purchased.

The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in
the year in which they are settled.

103




ISR T AW PiuiReH fefics % aifies ufcaed 2021-22
G

(11)

Employee Benefit:-

(a) Gratuity:-

The Company has created a Trust to administer the gratuity payment. The Trust in turn has
taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of
Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with the Life
Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the Company to Life
Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

(b) Leave Encashment:-

The Company has taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible
employees with the Life Insurance Corporation and accordingly the premium is paid by the
Company to Life Insurance Corporation as and when fall due.

Grants in Aid:-

Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specific fixed assets
are deducted from the original cost of such fixed assets.

Production subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per
the actual production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

Marketing subsidy received from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for on the
basis of actual sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after
verification done by the concerned Deputy Director (Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the
Seed Bank Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of
Agriculture, Govt. of India, New Delhi.
(e) Subsidy received from Director of Agriculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds is
accounted for in the year of its receipt.
Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities:
Deferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty
thatthose assets shall be realized in future.
Impairment of Assets: -
The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there is
any indication of their impairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is
considered as impaired and accounted for accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the
Statement of Profitand Loss in theyear in which such asset is identified as impaired.

Earning Per Share :-

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Earnings attributable to the equity 17,78,73,189/- Rs.10,50,35,176 /-
share holder

Number of Shares 759976 759976

Earnings Per Share 234.05 138.21
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. Notes on Accounts:
(16)  Contingent Liabilities not provided for:
(i) No provision has been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands: -

Particulars Current Year Previous year

Legal cases and o thers mainly related to dispute | Rs. 24,10,80,816/- | Rs. 24,64,94,406/-
raised by daily workers working at different
locations, seed growers etc., as pending before
appropriate court.

(i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed against various
grants/subsidy or otherwise are at Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Nil)

Taxation:-

In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, G.S.T. the liabilities
which are under disputes are accounted for in the year of their finalization and settlement.

Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds includes Truthful Label Seeds
also. Purchase and sales also include goods produced at farm owned by the Company and
given on lease to farmers on contract basis.

Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so
obtained.

Plant & Machinery& Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Company have been
valued on ad-hoc estimated basis/ Notional Value and shown in the books of account
accordingly. The depreciation on the same has been charged on such cost. The land
transferred by the State Government to the Company is valued at Nil.

Asum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
(Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisition of such building and the
possession of the same has been taken over by the Company. The matter of receipt of title
deeds from the State Govt. in favour of the Company is still pending.

Related party disclosure:-
Company is not having any transactions with its Directors as described in the AS-18.

Payments made to Chairman and Managing Director have been debited to the relevant
accounting heads:

31.03.2022 (Rs.) 31.03.2021 (Rs.)
Salary & Allowances 26,52,445/- 23,46,183/-
Travelling Expenses. 31,933/- 7,200/-
Medical Reimbursement 51,800/- 23,084/-
Total 27,36,178/- 23,76,467/-
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(24) Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors during the year:

31.03.2022 (Rs.) | 31.03.2021 (Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee 1,30,000/- 1,30,000/-

Tax Audit Fee 65,000/- 65,000/-

GST and Reimbursement of Expenses 2,67,259/- 2,39,718/-

Total Rs. 4,62,259/- Rs. 4,34,718/-

IDBI has wrongly issued T.D.S. Certificate twice at Rs.53,630/- in the year 1999-2000 which was
taken in to accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors (others)under the head Current
Liabilities.

During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Company did not contribute any fund
towards State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprises.
From the Financial Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 lacs
whichever is lower. Hence the Company in this respect has made a provision of Rs.15,18,572/-
during the year.(Previous Year Rs.15,18,572/-)

(a)

(c)

The Company has taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in
respect of leave encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employees with Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The liability up to year ended 31.03.2022 is Determination by
the Life Insurance Corporation and is Rs. 22,44,027/-. Company has also taken another
policy for the rest of the employees in 2018 for which liabilities has been ascertained by the
LIC uptothe Year 31.03.202 2 amounting to Rs. 19,08,891/-.

The Company has taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year
2008-09 in place of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement
benefit covering the eligible employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability
up t0 31.03.2022 as determined by the Life Insurance Corporation is to be paid in instalments
as per mutual settlement which may be to the Charged of Rs. 18,93,690 /- being provided for
in the books of account. Company has also taken another policy for the rest of the employees
in 2018 for which liabilities has been ascertained by the LIC up to the Year 31.03.2022
amountingto Rs. 29,39,398/-.

The details of such Scheme are as under:-

Particulars Group Leave Group Gratuity
Encashment Scheme Scheme

(a)Present value of obligation service benefit Rs.3,91,12,379/- Rs. 6,68,52,676/-

(b) Fair value of fund at the end of year Rs.3,49,59,461/- Rs.6,20,19,588/-

(c) Funded status (Liability)/Assets Liability Rs.(41,52,918/-) | Liability Rs.( 48,33,088/-)

(d) Payment to be made Liability Rs.( 41,52,918/-) (Rs.48,33,088/-)

(e) Provision already held as Opening

(f) Payment made as expenses

(g) Charged in P&L Account Rs.60,77,676/- Rs.77,80,322/-

(28) Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under
UNDP Scheme are managed by the Company as Nodal agency.
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(29) Dividend:-

Provision for Dividend & Dividend Tax have been made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,859/-&
NIL and now dividend is taxable in the hand of recipient only respectively (Previous Year Rs.
75,92,858/-& Rs. Nil)

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

A Sum of Rs. 99,000/-(previous year Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank Balances
(Current assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the Company to its Head
Office through Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account during the year 1982-83
t01986-87 has not been acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such banks till March 31,
2022.In the year 2000-01 the Company filed a civil suit against the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
for the purpose of recovery of the amount but claim was rejected by the Hon'ble Civil Court, Jaipur
in the year 2003-2004 for which second appeal has been filed before to Hon'ble High Court. The
decision is awaited.

The Company transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to
Dead Cheque ledger account.

Farmonlease:-

(a) Agriculture farms land was allotted by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold
basis. In the absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Government of Rajasthan,
the Company has not provided any such lease rent liability in its books of account. However,
there is no segregation of farm allotted to company from which lease term can be determined.

(b) Expenses incurred by the Company for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on
lease, have been charged to P&L account being considered as revenue expenditure.

The Company has provided a sum of Rs.68,90,505/- (PY 11,08,268/-) as provision for bad-debts in
the year under consideration out of which Rs. 87,00,461/- has been Provided for bad-debts (PY -
20,57,490/-) pertains to Sundry debtors & Rs. (-)18,09,956/- has been recovered/adjusted (PY
28,09,626/-) pertains to Advances to Seed Grower & Loans and advances by Rs. Nil/- (PY Rs.
3,56,132/-) bythe management.

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-22 (AS-22) regarding "Accounting for Taxes on
Income" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, which become mandatory from
1.4.2002, the cumulative tax effects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax
Assets & Liabilities are as under -

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Def. Tax Assets/ Current year Def. Tax Assets/
( Liabilities) (Charge)/ ( Liabilities)
As on 01.04.21 Credit As on 31.3.2022

Deferred Tax Assets
—Leave Encashment 3,47,883 8,61,446 12,09,329

- Bad-Debts 3,34,88,041 20,06,515 3,54,94,556
- Provision for Gratuity 5,24,761 5,66,939 10,91,700
Total (A) 3,43,60,685 34,34,900 3,77,95,585
B. | Deferred Tax (Liability)/ Assets
- Depreciation (88,40,674) (15,33,715) (1,03,74,389)
- State Renewal Fund (4,31,392) (10,13,791) (14,45,183)
Total (B) (92,72,066) (25,47,506) (1,18,19,572)
Net Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability) 2,50,88,619 8,87,394 2,59,76,013
(A+B)
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A.DAG Liftlrrigation:-

Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget/Plan/ 89-90/22 dated 6.04.1989, an amount of Rs.6.06 lakh
received on 7.06.1989 for lift irrigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakh is yet to be utilized.

B. Bajra Seed Production Subsidy:-

Vide sanction no. F.(24)(277)/DA/RKVY/2010-11/15569-578 dt. 28.03.2011, an amount of Rs. 3.00
Crore received for hybrid Bajra Seed Production through private seed producers. The amount of Rs.
3.00 Crore is not utilized. Hence this amount has been shown as subsidy refundable to govt. under
currentliabilities.

Inthe year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply
of poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RSSCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai
Seeds Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Company has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged
a claim of Rs. 27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Necessary accounting
treatment will be passed when any award is pronounced by the court.

There is no Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March 2022. This Information as required to be disclosed
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the
extent such parties have been identified on the basis of the information available with the Company.

Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year 2013-14 amounting to Rs. 93,390/- has been
transferred to Investor Education and Protection fund during the year.

As per Sec 135 (5) of Companies Act, 2013,the company has made the provision for CSR of Rs.
22,21,469 /- during the year.(Previous Year Rs. 14,15,508/-)

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged/recanted where ever necessary
to make them comparable with those of the current year.

Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities, Outstanding
Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken
at their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still
awaited.

a. The Company is making provision for debtors and Seeds Growers aged more than 3 years treating
as doubtful. The company is following this practice for making provision of doubtful debts for past
years on regular basis.

. AsumofRs. 16.13 Crore is shown under the head current liabilities as Sundry Creditors for goods
under litigation, which is related to JK Agri Genetics Limited. Alegal case in respect of this issue is
ongoing and status of which is still pending in the Commercial Court, Jaipur.

c. Trade Payables ageing Summary
31.03.2022

Outstanding for following periods from due date of

payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars

Less than 1
year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

MSME

Others

1209.35

Disputed dues - MSME -

Disputed dues — Others
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31.03.2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars T More a3 (Rs. in
n r n
ess tha 1-2 years | 2-3 years ore tha Lakhs)
year years
(i) MSME - - - - -
(i)  Others - - - - 2983.76
(iii))  Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv)  Disputed dues — Others - - - - -
Note : Trade Payables has not been bifurcated age wise due to details not available.
d. Trade Receivable Ageing Summary
Total
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment (Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in
. Lakhs)
Particulars
6 More
Less than 6 | months - than 3
months 1year | 1-2years | 2-3 years | years
31.03.2022
(i) Undisputed Trade
Receivable — considered 2333.72 587.64 2921.36
good
(i1))  Undisputed Trade - - 477.16 244.12 - 721.28
Receivable — considered
doubtful
(iii))  Disputed Trade - - - -
Receivable — considered -
good
(iv)  Disputed Trade - - - 1098.90 | 1098.90
Receivable — considered
doubtful

109




MO T AHIed HidiveH forfics Qﬁﬂ % aifies uftae 2021-22
31.03.2021

@) Undisputed Trade

Receivable — considered 1230.47 540.47 - - 1770.94
good

(i1))  Undisputed Trade - -

Receivable — considered 606.34 223.47 - 829.81
doubtful

(iii)  Disputed Trade - - - - - -
Receivable — considered

good

(iv)  Disputed Trade - - - - 1011.90 1011.90
Receivable — considered

doubtful

(41) Details of Grant utilization. (Amount in Rs.)
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

A Capital Subsidy

1 Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown) - 1,05,00,000/-
2. Seed Bank Subsidy (Godown) - -
B Revenue Subsidy

1. Production Subsidy 22,44,46,113/- 43,01,34,725/-
2. Marketing Subsidy 27,91,46,469/- 13,45,77,536/-
3. CSS (GOI+State Govt.) 13,20,72,057/- 8,45,51,893/-
4. NFSM (C/S) 22,77,28,034/- 21,65,46,060/-
5. Maintenance of seed bank 17,85,000/- 71,61,930/-

(42) Thefigures have beenrounded off to a nearest rupee.

(43) a. The Corporation is holding stock of seeds of various types to in Total to 50352 Qtls as on
31.03.2022 (PY 86006 Qtls.) is supplied by seeds growers and is in process of grading and
Certification. The Corporation had made seeds advance of Rs. 31,97,52,257/- (PY 50,58,50,101/)
tothe seed growers on this account.

b. we have taken the Rabi Seed status (Fit/unfit) up to October, 2022, the financial impact of this

results in devaluation of stock value by Rs. 196.34 Lakhs.

(44) Prior period items:-

As per past practice, prior period income amounting to Rs. (54,49,359/-) (PY 27,33,680/-) and

expenses amounting toRs. (1,44,760/-) (PY 1,70,850/-)

(45) SegmentReporting: The main activity is only Seed Segment.
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(46) As per Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting the Company has to maintain proper

records showing particulars of total costs incurred during the period for acquisition of fixed assets
and intangible assets in respect of geographical segments. However, the company does not
maintain particulars as to which asset has been allocated to which geographical segment hence
the reporting under Accounting Standard 17 on Segmenting Reporting is not applicable.

(47) The Income Tax Assessment of the corporation for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated
23.12.2019 making additions of Rs. 2,18,82,718/-. The Corporation has not accepted the
additions and has filed an appeal with the CIT (Appeals)—1, Jaipur.

(48) Accounting Ratios

S. Numerator March | March
No. Particular 31, 31, Reason for Movements
Denominator 2022 2021
Current Assets Due to the excess realisation
of the debtors liquidity of the
(a) | Current Ratio 'Cur'r('er.lt 2.84 2.30 | company is being increased
Liabilities thus results in increased
Current ratio
Debt The company does not have
any long term loan and any
(b) | Debt-Equity Ratio - - kind of debenture issued thus
Equity debt equity ratio not
applicable.
Profit After Tax The ratio is increased due to
< the increased revenue and on
verage the counter part there is
R Equity Rati ' 10.769 .08 .. .
(¢) | Return on Equity Ratio Sharehc?lders 0.76% | 7.08% decline in the interest cost of
Equity the CC limit due to higher
debtor recovery.
Net Credit Sales Movement is not more than
: o :
) Trade Recel.vab'les' Average Trade 2.8) 798 25 A)? so that rea.son 1s not
turnover ratio (in times . required to be disclosed.
Receivables
Net capital turnover Turnover Movement is not more than
(e ratio (iIr)l times) i i 1.82 2.03 | 25%, so that reason is not
Working Capital required to be disclosed.
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(f) | Net profit ratio Profit After Tax The. ratio is increased due to
the increased revenue and on
Total Sales 6.47% | 3.94% | the counter part there is
decline in the interest cost of
the CC limit due to higher
debtor recovery as well as
increase in variable cost is
not so significant and Fixed
remains constant for the
increased revenue
Operating Profit Movement is not more than
@ Return on Capital . 0.19 0.15 25%., so that rea‘son is not
employed Total Capital required to be disclosed.
Employed
Profit After Tax The ratio is increased due to
. the reason that Initial Valuer
h) | Return on investment. " 2.34 1.38
®) Initial Value of of the Investment is constant
Investments for the past years and on the
other hand profit has been
increase approx 1.6 times.

49. Ageing Summary of Capital Work in Progress:

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
0
payment / Invoice (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars T T (Rs. in
ess than ore than
1-2 years 2-3 years Lakhs)
year years
(1) Project in Progress - - - - -
(i1) Project temporarily
Suspended
31.03.2021
Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars (Rs. in
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2 years 2-3 years Lakhs)
year years
(i) Project in Progress 135.83 0 - - 135.83

(i1) Project temporarily

Suspended

(50) Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3 & 4 Part Il of the Schedule

VIto the CompaniesAct, 2013 are as under:
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(B) Statement of capacity utilised& Installed capacity:

2021-22 2020-21
i) Installed capacity (in Qtls) 2074000 2009000
ii) Capacity utilized (in Qitls) 535543 596151
(C) Other Information:-

Value ofimports in respect of raw material Component Nil Nil

and spare parts and capital goods.

Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royalty, Nil Nil

Know-how, professional. Consultation fees, interest and other matters.

Value of imported raw material etc. Nil Nil

The amount remitted in foreign currencies on Nil Nil

Account of dividend etc.

Earning on foreign currencies. Nil Nil
Balance sheet Abstract and Company's General Business Profile in pursuance to the part IV of the
schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013 are as under:-

i) Registration details:

Registration No.1781

Balance sheetdate 31.03.2022 State code: 17

Capital raised during the year (Amountin Rs. Lakhs)

Public Issue- Nil Rightissue-Nil

Bonus Issue-Nil Private placement-Nil

Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amountin Rs. Lakhs)

Equity and Liabilities: 26742.85 Assets: 26742.85

Shareholder Fund 16537.89 Non-CurrentAssets: 3431.93

Non-current liabilities 2001.98 CurrentAssets: 23310.92

Currentliabilities 8202.98 Investment: Nil

Performance of Company (Amountin Rs. Lakhs)

Turnover: 27844 .44 Total Expenditure: 25401.63

Profit/ Loss before Tax:

& Prior Period Items Profit/loss after tax:

Profit: 2442 .81 Profit: 1778.73

Earnings pershareinRs. 234.05 Dividend rate: 10%

Generic Names of three principal products/services of Company (as per monetary terms)
Item Code No. (ITC Code) 120900

Product description: Seed for sowing.

(Signature to Note 1to 23

sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/- sd/-
Rakesh Mamnani Man Mohan Meena K.C. Meena Sitaram Saini Jaswant Singh Dheeraj Gujar
Company Secertary Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Manager Director Managing Director Chairman
M.No. F8834 DIN No 09011840 DIN No. 08383856 DIN No. 09657457

As per our separate report of even date annexed hereto,
For Gopal Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 002803C
sd/-
. (Abhishek Sharma) Partner
Place : Jaipur M.No. 079224
Date  :23-11-2022 UDIN : 22079224BDXEIP1452
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CIN- U75132RJ1978SGC001781, www.rajseeds.org
Tel- 0141-2227665, 2227514, e-mail- csrajseeds@gmail.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U75132RJ1978SGC001781
Name of the Company: Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Ltd.
Registered address: 3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur 302005

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
l. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: .................. or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Forty Fourth
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Tuesday, 27th Day of December, 2022 at
12:15 P.M. at Auditorium, State Institute of Agriculture Management (SIAM), Durgapura, Jaipur -302
018 (Rajasthan), and at any adjournment thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Particulars
1.

2.

3.

Signed this day of

Signature of shareholder Affix

Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:- This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Forty Fourth Annual General Meeting on Tuesday,
27th Day of December, 2022 at 12:15 P.M.

Registered Folio No.

Name of Shareholder/ Proxy

No. of Shares Held

I Certify thatI am a member/proxy for the member of the company.

I'hereby record my presence at Forty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company at Auditorium, State
Institute of Agriculture Management (SIAM), Durgapura, Jaipur -302 018 (Rajasthan), on Tuesday, 27th
Day of December, 2022 at 12:15 P.M.

Signature of Member/ Proxy
NOTES : Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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ROUTE MAP OF 44™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:
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if Undelivered please return to

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LTD.
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005
CIN-U75132RJ1978SGC001781

Tel-0141-2227665, 2227514, Fax No.-0141-2227944
www-rajseeds.org
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